Rubidoux Community Services District

Board of Directors
Armando Muniz
Hank Trueba Jr.
Bernard Murphy
John Skerbelis

F. Forest Trowbridge

General Manager
Jeffrey D. Sims

Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement

NOTICE AND AGENDA FOR THE
RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING

Thursday, November 19, 2020 at 4:00 PM

Pursuant to Paragraph 3 of Executive Order N-29-20, executed by the Governor of California
on March 17, 2020 as a response to mitigating the spread of corona virus known as COVID-19:

During this regular meeting of the Rubidoux Community Services District Board of Directors, members
of the public will not be allowed to attend and address the Board in person.

Members of the public wanting to listen to the meeting or address the Board may do so by:

- Using the Zoom App or website for free at: https://zoom.us/
o Once installed ahead of the meeting, you may choose your audio source as either
computer speakers/microphone or telephone.
o If you wish to make public comments via the Zoom platform, the Board Secretary will
identify you at your time to speak.
o Meeting ID is 433-532-2766.

- Calling into the meeting at any one of the following numbers:

+1 669 900 9128
+1 346 248 7799
+1 301 715 8592
+1 312 626 6799
+1 646 558 8656
+1 253 215 8782

Only one person at a time may speak by telephone and only after being recognized by the Secretary
of the Board.

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.0. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services =~ Weed Abatement

1. Call to Order — Armando Muniz, President

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. RollCall

4.  Approval of Minutes for the November 5, 2020, Regular Meeting.

5.  Consideration to Approve November 20, 2020, Salaries, Expenses and Transfers

6. Acknowledgements — This is the time for Members of the Public to address the Board on Any
Non-agenda Matter.

7. Correspondence and Related Information

8. Manager's Report (Second Meeting each Month):

a) Operations Report
b) Emergency and Incident Report
ACTION ITEMS:

9. Receive and File Statement of Cash Asset Schedule Report Ending October 2020: DM
2020-80

10. Consider Budget Amendments to Correct Funding Utilization Between District Accounts:
DM 2020-81

11. Consider Employee Training Expense: DM 2020-82

12. Authorize the Purchase of One Replacement Water Department Utility Vehicle: DM 2020-83

13. Consider Resolution No. 2020-872 — A Resolution Of The Board Of Directors Of The
Rubidoux Community Services District That All Persons Physically Attending Meetings Of
The Board Of Directors Wear A Face Covering: DM 2020-84

14. Closed Session —

CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS: DM 2020-85
Property: 3715 Avalon Street, Jurupa Valley, CA (APN 179-111-004)
Agency negotiator: Jeff Sims

Negotiating parties: County of Riverside

Under negotiation: Price

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.0. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061

www.rcsd.org



Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services ~ Weed Abatement

15. Directors Comments - Non-action

16. Adjournment

Closed Session: At any time during the regular session, the Board may adjourn to a closed executive
session to consider matter of litigation, personnel, negotiations, or to deliberate on decisions as

allowed and pursuant with the open meetings laws. Discussion of litigation is within the Attorney/Client
privilege and may be held in closed session.

Authority: Government code 11126-(a) (d) (q).

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.0. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR NOVEMBER 5, 2020, REGULAR
MEETING



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
November 5, 2020
RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

DIRECTORS PRESENT: Armando Muniz
Bernard Murphy
John Skerbelis
F. Forest Trowbridge
Hank Trueba, Jr.

DIRECTORS ABSENT:

STAFF PRESENT: Jeffrey Sims, General Manager
Ted Beckwith, Director of Engineering
Brian Laddusaw, Director of Finance
Brian Jennings, Manager Budgeting & Accounting
Miguel Valdez, Manager M & O

Call to order: the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Rubidoux Community Services
District by Director Murphy, at 4:00 P.M., Thursday, November 5, 2020, at District Office, 3590
Rubidoux Boulevard, Jurupa Valley, California. Directors Muniz, Skerbelis, Trowbridge and
Trueba attended via Zoom.

ITEM 4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Approval of Minutes for October 15, 2020, Board Meeting.

Director Muniz moved and Director Skerbelis seconded to approve the October 15, 2020
Regular Meeting Minutes.

Roll call:

Ayes — S (Muniz, Murphy, Skerbelis, Trowbridge, Trueba)
Noes -0

Abstain — 0

Away —0

The motion was carried unanimously.

ITEM S. Consideration to Approve the November 6, 2020 Salaries, Expenses and Transfers.
Consideration to Approve the November 6, 2020 Salaries, Expenses and Transfers.

Director Skerbelis moved and Director Muniz seconded to Approve the November 6, 2020
Salaries, Expenses and Transfers.



Roll call:

Ayes — 5 (Muniz, Murphy, Skerbelis, Trowbridge, Trueba)
Noes—0

Abstain — 0

Away -0

The motion was carried unanimously.

ITEM 6. PUBLIC ACKNOWLEDGE OF NON-AGENDA MATTERS

There were no members of the public at this time.

ITEM 7. CORRESPONDENCE AND RELATED INFORMATION

There was nothing to offer at this time.

ITEM 8. MANAGER’S REPORT

Operations Report:

The General Manager reported the front office customer service counter was re-opened on
November 2, 2020. A supply of masks and hand sanitizer was placed in the lobby along with signs
indicating masks must be worn to enter the building.

A new phone system was installed and now being used. With the new phone system, calls can be
routed to staff’s mobile phones. This enables customer calls to be routed to the Customer Service
Representatives working remotely (at home). Also, the new system allowed for discontinuance of
the answering service, saving the District $500 a month. Now when customers call after hours, a
phone tree routes the call to the On-Call staff person for response.

Director Skerbelis requested a policy be brought to the Board to consider requiring all persons

attending Board Meetings in person to wear a face covering consistent with current state of
California guidelines.

Emergency and Fire Report:

Presented at the second board meeting of the month.



ITEM 9. Consider Proposals and Options for Termite Eradication of Fire Station.
DM 2020-76.

BACKGROUND

At the regularly scheduled August 20, 2020 meeting of the Rubidoux Community Services District
(“District”) Board of Directors, during the manager’s report agenda item, staff notified the Board
and conducted a brief presentation of a termite infestation currently affecting Fire Station 38. As
you know, Fire Station 38 is owned by the District and the overall operating and maintenance costs
of the structure is the responsibility of the District. At the time staff was notified of the termite
issue in August, it was believed termite damage might be covered under the District’s property
coverage insurance policy. After a discussion with our carrier, it was determined this kind of
damage was not covered. Due to the impact prolonged termite damage can have on the structural
integrity of Fire Station 38, absent coverage, the District had no choice but to proceed with
eradication efforts. Chief Tovar, who at the time was the Battalion Chief assigned to Station 38,
began the process of coordinating with pest control vendors to inspect the station for termite
damage and to provide the Chief with a conclusion of their findings and recommendations for
eradication. A total of three pest control vendors inspected the fire station. During this time, Chief
Tovar was reassigned, and Battalion Chief Andrew Kibby was assigned to Fire Station 38 as his
successor. The consensus among the three vendors, prior to the discussion of pricing, was the
eradication process would take approximately 72 hours. Thus, to maintain a continuity of Fire
Station 38’s operations, Chief Kibby mentioned the need to set up a remote workstation for the
firemen/firewomen during this time. At his recommendation, he noted these remote
workstations/sleeping arrangements could be accomplished with the renting of RV’s and placing
them behind the station to keep the engine company in the primary roll area of Fire Station 38.

Below is a summary of the various options presented to staff for eradicating the termite infestation
at Fire Station 38 followed by staff and Chief Kibby’s joint recommendation on how to proceed.

Pest Control Vendor Options:

1. Orkin (Attach 1) —

1-Year Warranty  **5 Year Warranty
Fumigation $ 10,547.00 8 14,345.00
*Tile Roof Replacement $  3.255.00 $ 3.255.00

§ 1380200 3  17.600.00

*Optional but recommended due to potential
for cracked roof tiles during tenting process

**When paid upfront at time of fumigation, equates to
5% year free (yearly value of warranty is $1,266)

2. Terminix (Attach 2) —

1-Year Warranty  *5 Year Warranty
Fumigation $ 13,000.00 $  20,099.20

Note: Tile replacement service not offered.
Note: Warranty purchased on year by year basis
*Provided for comparison purposes with Orkin

3. Vacate (Provided Verbid Only) —



Fumigation $ 12.000.00

Note: Tile replacement service not offered.
Note: Warranty not offered.

Chief Kibby Comments —

-All vendors more or less provide same fumigation service to eradicate the termites.
-Discarded Vacate vendor as warranty was not offered.
-Preferred Orkin due to pricing and tile replacement option.

Remote Workstations/Sleeping Arrangement Options:

El Monte RV:
1. Family sleeper 30°, Class A, Sleeps 6:
$289 per day, 36 cents a mile
2. Family sleeper 35°, Class A, Sleeps 6-8:
$350 per day, 39 cents a mile

Notes:
* A $1,000 security deposit is required per vehicle and refundable upon return of
sleeper in satisfactory condition.
e Optional $80 per night per sleeper insurance policy.
¢ Round trip El Monte RV to Fire Station 38 is approx. 23 miles
e A $250 reservation fee required at time of booking which will be applied to overall
balance
* Pricing of sleepers is fluid with demand and time of year. Sales representative noted
rental dates closer to holidays would have an overall higher per night rental price
than non-holidays.
Chief Kibby Comments:

e Due to the ongoing pandemic and remaining conscious of social distancing
recommendations, Chief prefers renting two 30°. This will allow Fire Station 38
staff to spread out accordingly and designate one unit as the sleeping quarters and
the other unit as operation quarters.

District Staff and Chief Kibby Joint Recommendation:

Based upon the options available to staff, taking into account pricing, warranty availability, budget
considerations and the overall need to maintain a continuity of operations for Fire Station 38, staff,
in conjunction with Chief Kibby, recommend the following package:

Orkin 5 Year Warranty
Fumigation $  14,345.00
Tile Replacement § 3255.00

$ 17,600.00
El Monte RV 30’ Sleepers
(2) 30" Sleepers — 3 Days $ 1,734.00
(2) Mileage — 23 Miles 3 16.56
(2) Rental Insurance 3 480.00
§ 2230.56



Total Estimated Cost $ 19.830.00

Note: This amount does not include the $1,000 per sleeper refundable security deposit. Also,
sleeper pricing is subject to seasonal fluctuations.

The total estimated amount of $19,830.56 is considered a repair and maintenance cost and is not a
betterment or improvement to the overall structure of Fire Station 38 and will be paid out of the
Fire/Weed Abatement Fund Budget as a normal operating expense. Included in the board adopted
fiscal year 2020-2021 budget is a line item for ‘Fire Station — Repairs and Maintenance’ totaling
$43,300, none of which have been expended by the Districts as of the writing of this Director’s

Memorandum, thus the aforementioned budgeted amount is sufficient to cover this estimated
expense.

Director Skerbelis made the motion and Director Trueba seconded the Board of Directors
authorize the General Manager to expend up to $15,000 for the following:

1. Execute a contract with Orkin to fumigate Fire Station 38 (including a one-year
warranty on the work performed) with no tile replacements allowance.

2. Execute a contract with E1 Monte RV to rent two 30’ sleepers.

Roll call:

Ayes — 5 (Muniz, Murphy, Skerbelis, Trowbridge, Trueba)
Noes -0

Abstain — 0

Absent — 0

The motion was carried unanimously.

ITEM 10. Receive and File the Budget to Actual Report for the Three Months Ended
September 30, 2020. DM 2020-77.

At the June 20, 2019 Board Meeting, the Board of Directors adopted a (2) year budget for FY
2019-2020 and FY 2020-2021. Prior to this, it had been District practice to adopt single year
budgets. A two (2) year budget was adopted for FY 2019-2020 and FY 2020-2021 to minimize
the amount of staff time used year-after-year on the budget setting process. This decision is to
improve efficiency of the overall budgeting process, as many times repetitive decisions are made
during an annual budgeting process, thus freeing up staff for other activities. Although staff does
its best during the budgeting process, to ensure the budget is as accurate as possible, certain
unforeseen items, regulations, etc. affect the District during the course of a fiscal year. For
example, DDW’s lowering of PFAS contaminant levels created the need for significant
unanticipated expenses. As the Directors are aware, when District funds need to be encumbered

and spent outside of our approved budgeted amounts, staff seeks Board approval of budget
amendments through Board letters.

Year one (1) of the biennial budget ended June 30, 2020. At the September 3, 2020 Board Meeting,
staff presented the unaudited actual revenue and expense information compared to budgeted
amounts for the year ended This information, as presented to the Board, did not include the usual

5



adjustments made by the District’s auditors, RAMS, for items like CalPERS pension liability and
other post-employment benefit liability adjustments. A month later, at the October 15, 2020 Board
Meeting, staff presented the final draft version of the District’s Financial Statements. The Financial
Statements were approved by the Board unanimously and later issued October 16, 2020.
Subsequent to the Board’s approval, District staff recorded all proposed adjustments into our
accounting software and closed the year accordingly.

Currently, the District is in the second year of the biennial budget. Attached for the Board of
Directors’ consideration is the Budget vs. Actual Report for the Three Months Ended September
30, 2020. Over the next few months, District staff will begin the budgeting process for fiscal year
2021-2022 and on, thus, providing quarterly updates of the District’s finances will be important
information to have when the process commences in early 2021. Consistent with previous
budgeting cycles, District staff will be holding Budget Workshops to incorporate Board
participation. You will be notified separately when those are scheduled.

Director Skerbelis moved and Director Trowbridge seconded to “Receive and File” the
Budget vs. Actual Report for the Three Months Ended September 30, 2020 to the Rubidoux
Community Services District Board of Directors.

Roll call:

Ayes — 5 (Muniz, Murphy, Skerbelis, Trowbridge, Trueba)
Noes — 0

Abstain — 0

Absent -0

The motion was carried unanimously.

ITEM 11. Consider Ratification of Contract for Architectural Services for New Office Space.
DM 2020-78.

BACKGROUND

The City of Jurupa Valley (“City”) is interested in purchasing the County Fleet Services Building
and surrounding Property (“Building™) on the corner of Crestmore and Mission Blvd. The City has
discussed partnering with Rubidoux Community Services District (“District™) with purchase and
co-use of the Building, including a possible sheriff substation. This is a long-term decision
involving a potential partnership where the District would be the minority owner and committing
to significant expense — both in debt service and initial tenant improvements. Given these factors
it is prudent for the District, on behalf of its rate payers and customers, to determine if the building
is right for its use and occupancy. This also includes looking at costs associated with this purchase
beyond the initial purchase price. These costs include costs to modify the building to make it
useable for co-use (“Tenant Improvements”) and ongoing operational/maintenance costs.

District staff has discussed this internally and has come up with some options for the Board to
consider which are as follows:

1. Purchase the Fleet Services Building in partnership with the City and do necessary Tenant
Improvements to modify to meet co-use needs.

6



2. “Modernize” the existing District office building to bring it to current standards for access
compliance, energy efficiency, seismic resistance, and better space utilization. This option
would include building a new Operation Building to replace the aged and undersized
facility on Pacific.*

3. Remove existing District building and build a new Operation Building to replace the aged
and undersized facility on Pacific.*

4. Do nothing and continue to occupy our current facilities on Rubidoux Blvd. and Pacific in
their current condition.

*It should be understood Items 2 and 3 refer to the property on Rubidoux Blvd. where the existing office is
located and the 2.3 acres between RCSD and Stater Brothers is also available for development as a warehouse
for field operations, eliminating the need for the District Field Office at Limonite and Pyrite.

On October 8, 2020 District staff was advised the City desires to make an offer for the County
Fleet Building sometime in December. On October 14, 2020, a meeting was held at the City of
Jurupa Valley attended by George Wentz, Rod Butler, and Councilman Chris Barajas of the City,
and Board Directors John Skerbelis and Hank Trueba Jr. and District staff. At this meeting joint
use of the building was discussed, including the possibility of forming a Joint Powers Authority
(JPA) to own the building. The City proposed a 60% - 40% ownership split with the City owning
60%. The proposed JPA would own the building with the Board of the JPA comprised of 3 board
members from the City and 2 from the District.

The City has not provided specifics on their utilization of the building. In prior meetings with the
City, District staff has recommended co-funding the hiring of a consultant to assist with a building
usage program. A building usage program would assist in answering questions regarding use of
the building such as: 1) use of shared areas of the building, 2) how the space is split between the
City and District, 3) tenant improvements initially needed, 4) technological separation
requirements, 5) operational costs, and 6) details to be included in purchase and JPA formation
agreements.

Developing a building usage program is an expertise staff recommends seeking assistance. Due to
the accelerated timing the City is now working towards, District staff obtained a Professional
Services Cost Proposal (“Proposal”) from the local Riverside architectural firm of Ruhnau Clarke
for a Feasibility Study. This Proposal includes:

1. Phase One: is in the amount of $1,800 and is for an “Approach and Concerns Outline”
which consists of a series of scoping and cost questions to consider with the City if the
District were to purchase the building in partnership with the City and a brief study of
existing space and preliminary suggestions on how to divide the County Fleet Building.

2. Phase Two: is in the amount of $24,300 and is for an “Option Analysis” to investigate the
District’s needs and program requirements for the first three options listed above including
scope and preliminary costs of each option for budgeting purpose. The cost analysis would
be magnitude of order level to give staff and the Board a general idea of relative costing
between the options.

3. The reimbursable is in the amount of $500 and is for the cost of printing, currier services
and other minor incidentals.

Due to the City’s fast schedule and the fact there are 3 weeks between District Board Meetings
from the middle of October until the first week in November the General Manager engaged Rhunau

7



Clarke with the intent of seeking ratification by the Board at the November 5, 2020 Board Meeting.
As explained at the October 15, 2020 Board Meeting during General Manager comments,
participation with the City in purchase of the Fleet Building is a decision with long-term
ramifications to the District. This includes suitability of use, co-ownership details, and costs.

Director Murphy moved and Director Muniz seconded the Board of Directors approve the
General Manager to:

1. Amend the FY 2020-2021 Budget by moving the Feasibility Analysis funding of
$26,600 from Water Fund Reserves to the Field/Admin Building Fund.

2. Ratify a contract with Ruhnau Clark Architects in the amount of $26,600 to
perform Architectural Services.

Roll call:

Ayes — § (Muniz, Murphy, Skerbelis, Trowbridge, Trueba)
Noes -0

Abstain — 0

Away — 0

The motion carried unanimously.
ITEM 12. Consider Approval of the Notice of CEQA Categorical Exemption for Anita B.

Smith Well 6 GAC Project and Authorization for Staff to File it with the Appropriate
Agencies. DM 2020-79.

BACKGROUND

As the Board may recall, the Rubidoux Community Services District (“District””) needs to add
treatment to meet lower Notification Limit (“NL”) and Response Limit (“RL”) for PFAS
contaminants established by the State of California State Water Resources Control Board
Department of Drinking Water (“DDW”). Two components of PFAS contaminants are PFOA and
PFOS. The new NL and RL are 5.1 ppt and 10 ppt for PFOA, and are 6.5 ppt and 40 ppt for PFOS,
respectively. Conducted testing and laboratory results indicate all potable water supply wells in
the District are at or above these limits. Absent treatment to lower the PFAS contaminants to below
the DDW limits, the District will need to notify its customers they are being served water with
PFAS contaminants above the limits set by DDW.

The District is in process of developing a Granular Activated Carbon Filtration System (“Project”)
to treat water for Well 6 (Q = 2,200 gpm). The purpose of the Project is to remove PFAS
contaminants to below the new NL. A part of the approval and permitting process for the Project
is for the District to file a Notice of Exemption (“NOE”) with the County and Office of Planning
and Research State Clearing House indicating the Project is categorically exempt from the
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA).

Categorical exemptions are identified in Section 15300 of the State CEQA Guidelines as “a list of
classes of projects which have been determined not to have a significant effect on the environment
and which shall, therefore, be exempt from the provision of CEQA.” To determine whether a

8



project is categorically exempt from CEQA, certain findings must be made for a project to verify
it qualifies for a specific exemption class and can appropriately be exempted from the requirement
for the preparation of a higher-level environmental document. An analysis of these requirements
has been done for the District by TKE Engineering finding the District meets the requirements for
Categorical Exemption for this Project.

Director Skerbelis moved and Director Muniz seconded the Board of Directors authorize
the General Manager to:

1. Find in its sole discretion the Project meets the requirements for a Categorical
Exemption for both Class 1 and Class 3 Exemptions (CEQA Section 15301(b) and
Section 15303(e)) appropriate for the project.

2. Authorize the General Manager or designee to sign the NOE.

3. Direct staff to file the NOE with appropriate agencies.

Roll call:

Ayes — S (Muniz, Murphy, Skerbelis, Trowbridge, Trueba)
Noes -0

Abstain -0

Absent — 0

The motion was carried unanimously.

ITEM 13. Closed Session - None
ITEM 14. Directors Comments

Director Murphy stated that upon his arrival to the District for the Board Meeting that aftemoon
a sign was on the door stating, “Masks Required”. There is a difference between “Masks
Required” and “Masks Provided”. This agency is a monopoly. People who get their water from
here do not have a choice to go somewhere else. Requiring them to have a mask is a burden. If
we’re a monopoly, that’s why we have a governing board, we ought to recognize that. Director
Skerbelis stated “if you are required to wear a mask in the grocery store and the auto parts store
then certainly a mask should be worn in our District Office.”

Director Murphy adjourned the meeting at 4:57 PM.



5. CONSIDERATION TO APPROVE NOVEMBER 20, 2020 SALARIES, EXPENSES
AND TRANSFERS



RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

NOVEMBER 19, 2020 (BOARD MEETING)
FUND TRANSFER AUTHORIZATION

NET PAYROLL 11/27/20 60,524.00
WIRE TRANSFER: FEDERAL PAYROLL TAXES 11/30/20 23,200.00
WIRE TRANSFER: STATE PAYROLL TAXES 11/30/20 4,800.00
WIRE TRANSFER: TO CREDIT UNION 2,576.00
WIRE TRANSFER: PERS RETIREMENT 15,150.00
WIRE TRANSFER: PERS REPLACEMENT BENEFIT -
WIRE TRANSFER: PERS HEALTH PREMIUMS -
WIRE TRANSFER: PERS RETIRED HEALTH PREMIUMS AND FEES -
WIRE TRANSFER: SECTION 125 50.00
WIRE TRANSFER: SECTION 457 2,305.00
CHECKING ACCOUNT TRANSFERS FOR ACCOUNTS PAYABLE:
11/20/2020 WATER FUND TO GENERAL FUND-Payables 844,486.02
WATER FUND TO GENERAL FUND-Trash 185,246.60
WATER FUND TO SEWER FUND 129,784.08
SEWER FUND TO GENERAL FUND-Payables 155,245.18
INTERFUND TRANSFERS:
11/20/2020 SEWER FUND CHECKING TO LAIF SEWER OP -
SEWER FUND CHECKING TO LAIF SEWER ML -
SEWER FUND CHECKING TO WATER FUND CHECKING -
LAIF SEWER OP TO SEWER FUND CHECKING 25,000.00
GENERAL FUND CHECKING TO LAIF FIRE MITIGATION -
GENERAL FUND PROP TAX TO GENERAL FUND CHECKING 88,000.00
GENERAL FUND CHECKING TO SEWER FUND CHECKING 500.00
GENERAL FUND CHECKING TO WATER FUND CHECKING 23,064.00
LAIF GENERAL TO GENERAL FUND CHECKING -
LAIF PROPERTY TAX TO GENERAL FUND CHECKING 50,000.00
WATER FUND CHECKING TO LAIF-COP PAYBACK 63,300.00
WATER FUND CHECKING TO LAIF-W.R. 9,700.00
WATER FUND CHECKING TO GENERAL FUND CHECKING 687.50
LAIF WATER ML TO LAIF WATER REPLACEMENT -
LAIF WATER ML TO LAIF WATER OPS -
LAIF WATER OP TO WATER FUND CHECKING 380,000.00
WATER FUND CHECKING TO LAIF WATER RESERVE -
WATER FUND CHECKING TO LAIF WATER OP 356.00
WATER FUND CHECKING TO LAIF WATER ML 22,644.00
WATER FUND CHECKING TO WATER FUND BOFA PAYMODE -
LAIF WATER OP TO LAIF FIELD/ADMIN BLDG -
LAIF COP TO LAIF PROPERTY TAX s
LAIF COP TO GENERAL FUND CHECKING 644,000.00
LAIF PROPERTY TAX TO LAIF SEWER OP -
CDARS WATER ML TO WATER FUND CHECKING -
NOTES PAYABLE
DESCRIPTION BALANCE PAYMENT DUE DATE
U.S. Bank Trust (1998 COP's Refunding) 3,125,000 Prin. 565,000 Dec-20
U.S. Bank Trust (1998 COP's Refunding) 414,502 Intr. 79,688 Dec-20
MN Plant-State Revolving Loan 4,132,022 Prin. 128,987 Jan-21
MN Plant-State Revolving Loan 784,623 |Intr. 53,111 Jan-21



AP Enter Bills Edit Report

Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

11/17/2020 7:19:30 AM Batch: AAAALC Page 1
Tr. # Vendor Credit Card Vendor Invoice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Out Immediate Check# Due Date Discount Date Discount
GL Date Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice
1 ACORN / ACORN TECHNOLOGY SERVICEY 9406?A‘/
NOV '20 IT SUPT 11/1/2020 N N 11120.‘2020\/ 11/1/2020 a H‘"f $0.00
3.
1M 9.’2020\// N 51___—:,_‘—— $3,71 0.0D‘-‘/
2 ACORN / ACORN TECHNOLOGY SERVICE \/ 94067.B \/
VOIP PHN SYS 11/1.’20201/, N N 11/20/2020 \/ 11/1/2020 $0.00
111 9.’2020/ N 55.721.44\/
3 AQUA METRIC SALES / AQUA METRIC SALES COV INV0079609.~
3/4" MTRS/PARTS 10/28/2020 N N 11!27.'2020\/ 10/28/2020 $0.00
1119020 N 1438338V
4 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN / CJ01348-0267 V/
WTR ANALYSES 10/16/2020 N N 111 5.'2020/ 10/16/2020 $0.00
11/19/2020" ’ N 7 5163.001/
5 BABCOCK E 8 SONS INC / B‘}BCOCK. E S & SONS, IN ‘/ CJ01349—0267/
WTR ANALYSES 10/16/2020 N N 11/15/2020 L/ 10/16/2020 $0.00
111’19.’2020/ N 3168.00/
6 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / ‘E}BCOCK. E S & SONS, IN '/ CJ01350-C|267/
WTR ANALYSES 10/16/2020 N N 1M 5.’202&/ 10/16/2020 $0.00
11/19/2020 \/ N 3420.00'/
7 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN\/ CJO1438—0267|/
WTR ANALYSES 10/19/2020: N N 1M 8.'2020"/ 10/19/2020 $0.00
M1 9!2020'/ N 584.001/
8 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN 1/ CJ0226?-0267\/
WTR ANALYSES 10/27/2020 !./ N N 11!26!2020\/ 10/27/2020 $0.00
11/19/2020 v N 5116.00\/
9 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN\/ CJ02672-02_67/
WTR ANALYSES 1 DI30I2020\/ N N 111’29:’2020\/ 10/30/2020 $0.00
11/19/2020 ‘/( N SQG.OD‘/
10 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN v CK00040-0267V
WTR ANALYSES 11/2/2020 N ) N 12/2/2020 ‘/ 11/2/2020 $0.00
1N 9:’2020\/ N $48.00 "/
11 BPS B'S POOL SUPPLIES / BR.S. B's POOL SUPPLIES ¥ 1057971/
SODIUM HYPO 10/28/2020 v/ N N 111'2?!2020/ 10/28/2020 $0.00
11/19/2020'/ 2 N < $1 .594.?1!/
12 CROWN AGE HARDWARE / ‘C/EOWN ACE HARDWAREV (081589
BATTERIES 10/28/2020 N N ‘11127!2020'/ 10/28/2020 - $0.00
111912020V N 519.38v
13 CRCWN ACE HARDWARE / CROWN ACE HARDWARE "/ 081 605/
TOOL 10/29/2020: N N . 11.’28!2020\/ 10/29/2020 $0.00
11nez020v ')v 57.530
14 ENVIRONMENTAL / ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT T017077v"
SWR DISPOSAL 101 31’20201/ N N 1M 212020‘/ 10/13/2020 $0.00
1119120207 N $8,899.00¢”
15 HOUSTON HARRIS / HOUSTON & HARRIS PCS, INC."/ 20-231 23‘/
HYDRO-WSH ! 10/27/2020 N N 11/26/2020 |-/ 10/27/2020 $0.00
11/19/2020 \/ N $1,332.50¢
16 J THAYER /J THAYER COMPANY, INC\/ 1487255-0\/’
SUPPLIES 11/3/2020 N N 12/3/2020 'U/ 11/3/2020 $0.00
111 9.’2020/ . N_ $454.05 !/
17 KUMATIRE / KUMATIRE & WHEEL‘/ . 125543\/
R&M TRK 10/27/2020 \/ N N 11/26/2020 \/ 10/27/2020 $0.00
111 9.’2020\/ N $125.55 /



AP Enter Bills Edit Report

Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

11/13/2020 1:23:07 PM Batch: AAAALC Page 2

Tr. # Vendor : Credit Card Vendor Invoice #

PO Number Inv Date Paid Out Immediate Check # Due Date  Discount Date Discouni

GL Date Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice

18 KUMA TIRE / KUMA TIRE & WHEELY 125546 |/
R&M TRK 10/28/2020v" N N 1127120200/ 10/28/2020 $0.00
111812020 N $417.15¢"
19 LAWNMOWER CENTER .'LAylMOWER CENTERV L 1350317
R&M EQUIP 10/30/2020 N N 11/29/2020”  10/30/2020 $0.00
1182020/ N $128.70,"
20 MERIT OIL / MERIT OIL COMPANYY” 610612V
DIESEL FUEL 10/27/2020 N N 1111112020+ 10/27/2020 $0.00
11/19/2020 / N $230.07v"
21 MERIT OIL/ MERIT QIL COMPANY - 610663,
DIESEL FUEL 10/27/2020 N N 10200 10/27/2020 $0.00
1111912020/ N $177.22v"
22 MERIT OIL/ MERIT OIL COWNY\/ 610529+
GASOLINE 10/28/2020 N N 11/1212020v" 10/28/2020 $0.00
11/19;2020/ N $1,133.40 v
23 QUINN CAT / QUINN CAT / l\.&CHINERY v/ - WOG00009048 1
AIR FILTERS 10/26/2020 N N 11/25/2020v" 10/26/2020 $0.00
1rez020” N $52.53 v
24 QUINN CAT / QUINN CAT / MACHINERYY WOG000090971”
R&M EQUIP 10/29/2020 N N 1112812020 10/28/2020 $0.00
11912020 N se51.57
25 R&D MECHANICAL / R&D MECHANICAL SUPPLY, INC V 11004131
PAINT 10/23/2020v" N N 1112212020 10/23/2020 $0.00
11912020/ N $61.09v"
26 R&D MECHANICAL / R&D MF/GHANICAL suPPLY, INC/ . 11004132¢”
PARTS 10/13/2020 N N 11/12/2020%  10M13/2020 $0.00
1M 912020/ N $649.24

27 RIVERSIDE CNTY FIRE / RIVERSIDE CNTY OFC FIREY FPHAZ-001785-20201"
2540 HALL WEED ABATE  10/19/2020v" N N 1 1181'2020‘/ 10/19/2020 $0.00
11/19/2020 N ' $130.00
28 RIVERSIDE CNTY FIRE / RIVERSIDE CNTY OFC FIRE FPHAZ-001724-2020 v~
5292 MSSN WEED ABATE  10/27/2020 V¥~ N N 112612020/ 1012712020 $0.00
11/19/2020v" ) $130.00v"
29 RIVERSIDE CNTY FIRE / RIVERSIDE CNTY OFC FIRE FPHAZ-001725-20201"
5256 MSSN WEED ABATE  10/27/2020 N N 11/26/2020 v 10/27/2020 $0.00 .
11119/20200" TN ' $130.00 v
30 SECURITY / SECURITY GUARD PORS v 20181950 L7
GUARD SVC 103012020 v~ N N 11/1412020v 10/30/2020 $0.00
11/19/20200” N $296.95 v
31 SITEONE / SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY, LLC .\/ 104316856-001,
COVER 10/21/2020.”" N N 11/20/2020 " 10/21/2020 $0.00
11119/2020v" / N $4.57 v’
32 SOCAL TRUCK / SOCAL TRUCKWORKS o761V
R&M TRK 11/2/2020 N N 120212020 11/2/2020 $0.00
11719120200 N $69.13,
33 ULINE / UUINE v , 125751359 1~
SUPPLIES 10/21/2020v" N N 1120120207 10/21/2020 $0.00
11912020/ N $389.12v
34 ULINE / ULINEY _ 126221937V
SUPPLIES : 1m2020Y N N 12.'3/2020\/ 111312020 $0.00
1171912020/ N $211.37 v



AP Enter Bills Edit Report

Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

11/13/2020 1:23:07 PM Batch: AAAALC Page 3

T # Vendor Credit Card Vendor Invoice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Out  Immediate Check# Due Date Discount Date Discount
GL Date Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice

35 WESTERN MUNICIPAL WATER / WESTERN MUNICIPA v IN12477~
SEPT 20 BRINE 10/28/2020 N N 11/27/2020 /" 10/28/2020 $0.00
1re20200 N $1,048.75"
36 AIRGAS / AIRGAS USA, wev” 99751763481
TNK RNTL 10312020 N N 11/30/2020 v~ 10/31/2020 $0.00
1A912020/ N $158.54v"
a7 AMERICAN SAFETY PRODUCTS / AMERICAN SAFETY v~ 3016 .~
UNIFORMS : 9/23/2020 ./ N N 10/23/2020 v 9/23/2020 $0.00
11920207 N $1,268.66,~
a8 AT&T/ ATRTY 000015595909,
PHN CHGS 11/7/20200/ N N 12/14/2020v" 11/7/2020 $0.00
11nar20207 y $376.84,/
39 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CK00222-026%/
WTR ANALYSES 11/3/2020 N N 12/3/2020v"  11/3/2020 $0.00
11812020 N $148.000"
40 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN v/ CK00228-0267v
WTR ANALYSES 11/3/2020+/ N N 12/3/2020v  11/3/2020 $0.00
1nerz0200” N $1,788.00v"
41 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, INv/ CK00234-0267/
WTR ANALYSES 11/3/2020/ N N 12/3/2020"  11/3/2020 $0.00
1192020/ N $315.00v"
42 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN v/ CK0046-0267
WTR ANALYSES 11/5/2020 N N 1215120207 11/5/2020 $0.00
11/19/2020 N $105.00
43 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN v~ CKO0507-0267v
WTR ANALYSES 115512020 N N 12/5/2020,/  11/5/2020 $0.00
11/19/2020 N $96.00v
44 BABCOCK E S SONS INC .f}ABCOCK. ES& SONS, IN CKO0860-02671/
WTR ANALYSES 11/9/2020 N N 120912020 11/9/2020 $0.00
111e20207" N $148.00"
45 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / yxscocm E S & SONS, INv' CK00712-0267V
LAB FEES 1Mfez020V . N N 120912020 11/9/2020 $0.00
11/119/2020v" N $170.000"
46 BERNELL / BERNELL HYDRAULICS, INC. v : 0392301-INV/
PARTS 152020 N N 12/5/2020 v/ 11/5/2020 $0.00
1111912020 N $21.55/"
47 BOOT BARN / BOOT BARN : INvooo7783”
BOOTS . 1om420200” N N 111312020+ 10/14/2020 $0.00
11/19/2020/ ' N $338.131”
48 BRINKS / BRINKS INCY _ 11349918 1/
NOV '20 ARMR SVC 11/1/2020 N N 121112020 11/1/2020 $0.00
11119720207 N $886.53.
49 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS / yRQUEST AUTO PARTSY 7456-452088,
PAINT 11/10/2020 N N 1211012020V 1111012020 $0.00
11/19/2020 / N $17.22v"
50 COMMERCIAL DOCR / comyszAL DOOR COMPANY P10-20-61
R&M OFC 10/22/2020 N N 1112172020 v 10/22/2020 $0.00
111912020 v N $465.03
51 CORELOGIC / CORELOGIC, y v 82050354y
ON-LINE SVC 10/31/2020 N N 1113020207 10/31/2020 $0.00
11/19/2020/ N s178.75



AP Enter Bills Edit Report
Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

11/17/2020 7:19:30 AM Batch: AAAALC Page 4
Tr. # Vendor Credit Card Vendor Invoice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Qut Immediate  Check # Due Date  Discount Date Discount
GL Date Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice
52 CROWN ACE HARDWARE / CROWN ACE HARDWARE Y 9816357
CONCRETE 1320200/ N N 12312020 11/3/2020 $0.00
11119120207 N $40.04"
53 CROWN ACE HARDWARE yROWN ACE HARDWAREY 081648/
CONCRETE 11/5/2020 N N 121512020/ 11/5/2020 $0.00
1119120200 N $37.60
54 CROWN ACE HARDWARE yRO\NN ACE HARDWARE ¥ 081651,/
BATTERIES 11512020 N N 12/5/2020¢  11/5/12020 $0.00
11119120201 N $21.54
55 DELL MARKETING LP / DELL MARKETING L.P. C/O DEV 10432712934.8/
SERVERWRNTY EXT.  10/232020¢ N N 11/22/2020y 10/23/2020 % $0.00
d (7]

1171912020/ } w;_ $1,344.50/
56 DELL MARKETING LP / DELL MARKETING L.P. C/O DE . — 104327129348
SONIC WALL 1YR 1012312020/ N N 112212020 V' 1012312020 $0.00
11/19/2020 N $448.36v"
57 ELECTRONICS WAREHOUSE / ELECTRONICS WARE!Y T-235407v
CONNECTORS 114212020 N N 121212020 11/2/2020 $0.00
1111912020 / N $39.15/
58 EVOQUA / EVOQUA WATER TECH LLC 904629262,/
PFAS RESIN N03 osoro20v’ N N 10/3012020v" 913012020 $0.00
11119120200 N $776,648.18
59 GRAINGER / GRAINGER ¥/ 96094171287
JACKETS 1012812020,/ N N 11/27/2020 /" 10/28/2020 $0.00
11119120200 N s114.967
80 HARPER BURNS LLP / HARPER & BURNS LLPV" 20201101.A¥
NOV LGL SVC o0’ N N 121112020V 117172020 _ $0.00
111912020 N 216 2b $853.75

v * e Z//
81 HARPER BURNS LLP / HARPER & BURNS LLP 20201101.B
CITY RVSD LITGN 11/1/2020 N Y 121112020V 11/1/2020 $0.00
11/19/2020 ‘ N $362,50¢”
62 JTHAYER /J THAYER COMPANY. nev” 1487635-0¢
CALENDARS 11/412020 N N 1212020 11/412020 $0.00
1111912020,/ N $238.00¢
63 KH METALS / KH METALS & SUPPLY v _ 0539274-INV’
BOLLARD 1174120200/ N N 12/412020¢"  11/4/2020 $0.00
1111912020/ N ' $193.36/
64 KH METALS / KH METALS & SUPPLY,/ 0539555-INY
TOOLS 152020/ N N 12/5/2020  11/5/2020 $0.00
11119/2020)/ T : N 527.34/
65 KH METALS / KH METALS & SUPPLYY” 0539850-INv”
TOOL/SUPPLIES 111012020,/ - N N 12/912020v"  11/0/2020 $0.00
111102020/ N $147.14V"
66 O'BRIEN / O'BRIEN, JAMES v/ i} 9367048041/
KAISER REIMBURSE 12020/ N N 1211120200/ 1111112020 $0.00
119120200 N ’ $1,328.70¢
67 KUMA TIRE / KUMA TIRE & WHEELY 125637
R&M EQUIP 11/9/2020 N N 12912020/ 11/9/12020 $0.00
11/19/2020 v/ N $25.00¢
68 MERIT OIL/ MERIT OIL COMPANY v/ 611859,/
GASOLINE 142020 N N 1111912020 11/42020 $0.00
1111912020 v N $992.12



AP Enter Bills Edit Report
Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

11/13/2020 1:23:07 PM Batch: AAAALC Page 5

Tr. # Vendor Credit Card Vendor Invoice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Qut Immediate Check# Due Date  Discount Date Discouni
GL Date Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice

Z
69 QUINN CAT / QUINN CAT / yACHINERY\/ WOG00009137v
AIR FILTERS 11/2/2020 N N 121212020\/ 11/2/2020 $0.00
11/19/2020 N $124.137"
70 R&D MECHANICAL / R&D MEGHANIGAL SUPPLY, ING C1004176 |/
CREDIT 1012020200/ N N 11/28/2020 V 10/29/2020 $0.00
11119/2020/ N ($a1.99)t/
71 R&D MECHANICAL / R&D MECHANICAL SUPPLY, inev” 11004201 "
CURB STPS 11/9/2020 N N 12/9/2020 V" 11/9/2020 $0.00
11812020/ N $1,350.38/
72 READY REFRESH / READY yFRESH by NESTLEY 1047701128196V
RENTAL 10/24/2020 N N 1172312020 v 10/24/2020 $0.00
11119.'2020\/ N s21.54
73 RIVERSIDE CITY / RIVERSIDE GITYv 00257283.A"
AUG '20 TRTMT 10/29/2020/ N N 1112812020 10/28/2020 $0.00
1111912020/ ' N 4113 747,94 $128,803.40
i BT

74 RIVERSIDE CITY / RIVERSIDE CITY+/ — 00257283.8 v
AUG '20 SURCHG 101282020/ N N 11/28/2020v" 10/29/2020 $0.00
11119.'2020/ N $14,944.44

75 RIVERSIDE CLEANING SYSTEMS / RIVERSIDE CLEAMY 432
CLEANING SVC 11742020V N N 1214120200 11/4/2020 $0.00
111012020/ N $798.00v"
76 RUHNAU / RUHNAU CLARKE ARCHITECTS v’ 13588
FLEET BLDG CNLST 103020200/ N N 11/29/2020 v/ 10/30/2020 $0.00
11119120200 N 54,093.751/
77 SCE/SCE \/ 20N20119706621/
STREETLIGHTS 11/612020 1/ N N 11/25/2020v" 11/6/2020 $0.00
11/18/2020¢ N $11,480.341"
78 SCE/SCEV 20N2036525640.A 1~
MAIN OFC UTLTY 11.'1212020\/ N N 121112020 v/ 11/12/2020 $0.00
11119/2020\0/ N $1,111.76 I/
79 SCE/SCEV 20N2283710317.Av
FIRE STN UTLTY 112120207 N N 1211/202007 1111212020 $0.00
11e2020/ N $1,353.41

80 scersce v 20N05925730565,”
FIRE STN UTLTY 1053012020 N N 11/24/2020 v 103012020 $0.00
1118120207 N 57531
a1 scarscaV 20N17882256005 .~
MAIN OFC UTLTY 10/30/2020 /" N N 11/24/20200 10/30/2020 $0.00
1ner020” N $39.45 v
82 scG/scay/ v 20N01302181001),”
FLD OFC UTLTY 10302020V N N 11/24/2020¥"  10/30/2020 $0.00
11192020V N $14.79
83 SHRED-IT / SHRED-IT USA‘/ ; 81807473641
SHREDDING 1013112020\/ N N 1113012020/ 10/31/2020 $0.00
111e2020 v N s92.26v
84 SIMS / SIMS, JEFFREY \/ . 20201110+
LICENSE RNWL 1102020/ N N 1211012020 v 1111012020 $0.00
11/18/2020 N $115.00 v
85 SOCAL TRUCK / SOCAL TRUCKWORKS v 9992
R&M TRK 117412020/ N N 121412020~ 11/4/2020 $0.00

"N 912020/ N

$69.13



AP Enter Bills Edit Report
Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

11/17/2020 7:19:30 AM Batch: AAAALC Page 6
Tr. # Vendor Credit Card Vendor Invaice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Qut  Immediate Check # Due Date  Discount Date Discount
GL Date Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice
86 SPECTRUM / SPECTRUM BUSINESS V' 0914404110620/
INTRNT 11/6-12/5 111612020V N N 11/23/2020 v 11/6/2020 $0.00
1M 9!2020\/ \}J $4-43.94‘/
87 TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT / TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT, It 675571‘/
SINAGE 10/31/2020 N N 11/30/2020 v 10/31/2020 $0.00
MM 912020l/ N 3164.?8\/
88 TRI-CO DISPOSAL ING / TRI-CO DISPOSAL, INCY 1027_111120.Av"
COM TRSH 10/27-11/11 11/12/2020 \/ N N 121 2.'2020‘/’ 11/12/2020 $0.00
1A 912020‘/ N $45,895.01
89 TRI-CO DISPOSAL INC / TRI-CO DISPOSAL, INC/ 1027_111120.B v
RES TRSH 10/27-11/11 111 2.'2020/ N N 1211212020 v 11/12/2020 $0.00
a0/ N . 4174, 0-21 $139,351.50
_—/‘——F__—
90 TRI-CO DISPOSAL INC / TRI-CO DISPOSAL, INC‘/ —_ 1027_111120.cV”
RCSD SHR COMM 11!12.'2020\/ N N 12:'12.’2020/ 11/12/2020 $0.00
1M 912020‘/ N (54,589,500
91 TRI-CO DISPOSAL INC / TR?O DISPOSAL, INC / 1027_111120.0 V'
RCSD SHR RES 111212020 N N ’ 12!12.’2020\/ 11/12/2020 $0.00
11/18/2020/” N (51,055.81
92 UPS / UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 0000F908W2450+
POSTAGE 11/7/2020 N N 12/7/20200  11/7/2020 $0.00
11 91'2020/ N 56.16‘/
93 VARNER / VARNER & BRANDT LLPV' 20N18872-0000M ;/
LGL SVCS 10/31/2020 \/ N N 11130120200 10/31/2020 $0.00
111912020y N $10,422.50v"
94 VERIZON WIRELESS / VERIZON WIRELESS v~ . 9866034574
CELL PHN CHGS 11/1/2020 \/ N N 11/23/2020v  11/1/2020 $0.00
1N 9!2020!/ N $468.62v"
95 WESTERN MUNICIPAL WATER / WESTERN MUNICIPA ¥~ RI3709,/
NOV BRINE FXD 11/1/2020 7 N N 12/1/2020 v 11/1/2020 $0.00
11/19/2020¢ N $749.94v
96 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN L/ CJ02025-0267v
WTR ANALYSES % 10/23/2020 ‘/ N N 11!221‘2020/- 10/23/2020 $0.00
11/19/2020/ N $420.00%"
97 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN // CK00062-0267
WTR ANALYSES 11/2/2020 v* N N 12.'21'2020\/ 11/2/2020 $0.00
1nazo20/ ‘)L $420.00V
o8 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CK00969-0267 V'
WTR ANALYSES 111 2!2020/ N N 1211 2!2020&/ 11/12/2020 $0.00
11.’191’2020‘/ i : N 596.00\‘/
99 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, INv , ] CK00998—0267|/
WTR ANALYSES 1111212020/ N N ~1212/2020 V’ 11/12/2020 $0.00
1M 91‘2020/ N 564.00‘/
100 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN v/ CK01004-0267 v
WTR ANALYSES 11/12/2020 N N 12/12/2020 7 11/12/2020 $0.00
11/19/2020 N $148.00¢
101 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN/ CK01020-0267
WTR ANALYSES 11/12/2020 N N 121 2.’2020\/ 11/12/2020 $0.00
11/19/202f N $232.00
102 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN \/ CK01024-0267 /
WTR ANALYSES 11M12/2020,/ N N 12112/2020_1/ 11/12/2020 50.00
11/19/2020 '/ N $420.00 “/



AP Enter Bills Edit Report
Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

11/13/2020 1:23:07 PM Batch: AAAALC Page 7
Tr. # Vendor Credit Card Vendor Invoice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Out Immediate Check# Due Date  Discount Date Discouni
GL Date Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice
103 BOOT BARN / BOOT BARN ¥ B INVO00751527 v’
BOOTS - MARTINEZ 11/5/2020 N N 12/5[2020\// 11/5/2020 $0.00
11/19/2020 |/ N $149.03 /
104 BOOT BARN / BOOT BARNI/ CREQ0002969
CREDIT - O'BRIEN 11/12/2020 1/ N N 12/12/2020 v 11/12/2020 $0.00
11her020V N (§175.000"
105 CITY OF JURUPA VALLEY / CITY OF JURUPA VALLEY ‘// 6373V
PERMIT 1111 2)'2020\/ N N 12/12/2020 \//11."1 2/2020 $0.00
111'19]202[)1/ N $421.88‘/
106 CITY OF JURUPA VALLEY / CITY OF JURUPA VALLEY‘/ . ' 6374
PERMIT 11/12/2020 N N 12/12/2020 ‘/ 11/12/2020 $0.00
111 9:’2020/ ‘) $424.40 "/
107 CITY OF JURUPA VALLEY / CITY OF JURUPA VALLEY ' : 5375\./
PERMIT 11/12/2020 |/ N N 12!12!2020\/ 11/12/2020 $0.00
11119120207 N . $421.40 v
108 CITY OF JURUPA VALLEY .’yTY OF JURUPA VALLEY\/ 6377/
PERMIT 11/12/2020 N N 12:’12."2020\/ 11/12/2020 $0.00
11/19/2020 \/ N $422.20
108 CITY OF JURUPA VALLEY / Ey( OF JURUPA VALLEY/ 6386
PERMIT 11/12/2020 N N 12/12/2020 /1111 2/2020 $0.00
11/19/2020 N $422.82
110 CROWN ACE HARDWARE / CROWN ACE HARDWARE '/ 081681 'La/
CEMENT 11/10/2020/ N N 12/10/2020 \/ 11/10/2020 $0.00
111 91'2020\/ . N $37.60 ‘/
111 CROWN ACE HARDWARE IyOWN ACE HARDWARE \/ 081 682\//
CEMENT/TOOQOLS 11/10/2020 N N 1211 012020‘/ 11/10/2020 $0.00
11/19/2020 / J N $45.20
12 DURNEY DON / DURNEY, DQN 20201111 v
WEED/GRDNG SVC 11/11/2020 N N 12!11.’2020\/ 11/11/2020 $0.00
1/19/2020/” N $790.001
13 DH WATER / D&H WATER S“?TEMS ‘/ 1 2020-1269v"
PARTS 11/13/2020 N N 121372020V 11/13/2020 $0.00
11/19/2020\/ : . N $432.511/ -
114 HACH CO. / HACH COMPANY\/ 121 95028/
CHLORINE 11!9/2020\/ N N 12:'91’2020\/ 11/9/2020 $0.00
11/19/2020 N $578.57
115 TLG / TLG PAVING COMPANY,INC / . 80518 v’
ASPHALT RPRS , 11/12/2020 N N ; 12/12/2020 v~ 11/12/2020 $0.00
1nar2020v” N : $11,124.00v"
 Grand Totals
Total Direct Expense: $1,211,644.03
Total Direct Expense Adj: (85,882.30) \D
Total Non-Electronic Transactions: 51.205.761.73@
; 2]
Report Summary @ ;/ 53‘9 C @ / ,onl 76(. 73
Report Selection Criteria 1,249,317 75
Report Type: Condensed &l 74 ﬁ *) meelk. —
@ Eay] e 5,559
Transaction Number: Start End j
]l7§. av [Zaet l%&"ra 2/
L 2.392.6/ $pPpwmA-le7!
B30 o 9.8 (doriel -5’/
f . a
’\,\I W ey i3ls 2,555 $tudens~ Lite
\ = /,035.70 V4P Vidien

9;{. a9 Z_:b"“"’ U
T5,556.07_



6. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS — MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY
ADDRESS THE BOARD AT THIS TIME ON ANY NON-AGENDA
MATTER :



7. CORRESPONDENCE AND RELATED INFORMATION



- 8. MANAGER’S REPORT

a) Operations Report
b) Emergency and Incident Report



Water and Wastewater Production Comparison

Consumption to WASTEWATER

TOTAL WELL PRODUCTION in Million Gallons JURUPA C.S.D. FLOWTO
Potable Potable Non-Potable RIVERSIDE
Date Purchased Wells Total Wells Total (Million Gallons)  (Million Gallons)
10/1/2020 0.00 5.45 5.45 0.69 6.14 0.00 1.72
10/2/2020 0.00 5.14 5.14 0.51 5.65 0.00 1.74
10/3/2020 0.00 5.20 5.20 0.57 5.77 0.00 1.74
10/4/2020 0.00 4.80 4.80 0.50 5.30 0.00 1.73
10/5/2020 0.00 6.00 6.00 0.52 6.51 0.00 1.77
10/6/2020 0.00 4.50 4.50 0.56 5.06 0.00 1.78
10/7 /2020 0.00 5.14 5.14 0.51 5.66 0.00 1.73
10/8/2020 0.00 5.10 5.10 0.02 5.13 0.00 1.74
10/9/2020 0.00 451 4,51 0.60 511 0.00 1.68
10/10/2020 0.00 4.73 4.73 0.49 5.22 0.00 1.71
10/11/2020 0.00 4.35 4.35 043 4.77 0.00 1.72
10/12/2020 0.00 544 5.44 0.44 5.87 0.00 1.76
10/13/2020 0.00 5.42 5.42 0.49 5.90 0.00 1.75
10/14/2020 0.00 3.94 3.94 0.50 4.44 0.00 1.71
10/15/2020 0.00 591 5.91 0.48 6.39 0.00 1.71
10/16/2020 0.00 5.32 5.32 0.51 5.83 0.00 1.68
10/17/2020 0.00 5.10 5.10 0.43 5.53 0.00 1.76
10/18/2020 0.00 4.25 4,25 043 4.68 0.00 1.78
10/19/2020 0.00 5.61 5.61 0.44 6.05 0.00 1.76
10/20/2020 0.00 4.37 4,37 0.02 4.39 0.00 1.77
10/21/2020 0.00 477 4,77 0.50 5.27 0.00 1.71
10/22 /2020 0.00 4.59 4.59 0.02 4.61 0.00 1.75
10/23/2020 0.00 448 448 0.52 5.00 0.00 1.70
10/24/2020 0.00 3.75 3.75 0.04 3.79 0.00 1.70
10/25/2020 0.00 4.29 4,29 0.47 4,75 0.00 1.72
10/26/2020 0.00 3.56 3.56 0.56 412 0.00 1.52
10/27/2020 0.00 4.75 4,75 0.00 4,75 0.00 1.76
10/28/2020 0.00 5.21 5.21 0.29 5.50 0.00 1.74
10/29/2020 0.00 454 4,54 0.42 495 0.00 1.77
10/30/2020 0.00 4.45 4.45 0.37 4.82 0.00 1.71
10/31/2020 0.00 456 4.56 0.43 4.99 0.00 1.71
MINIMUM 0.00 3.56 3.56 0.00 3.79 0.00 1.52
AVERAGE 0.00 481 4.81 041 5.22 0.00 1.73
MAXIMUM 0.00 6.00 6.00 0.69 6.51 0.00 1.78

TOTAL 0.00 149.23 149.23 12.72 161.95 0.00 53.52



RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MONTHLY WELL PRODUCTION
( Million Gallons)

POTABLE WATER NONPOTABLE WATER TOTALS
MN Rmvl GAC Plt Nitrate Removal Plt MN Rmvl Mission

JURUPA Plt #1 TROYER FLT SKOTTY DALY GOULD Plt #2 28th ST. DALY CLEMENT | 46th ST, Wells NON TOTAL

TIE-IN Well #1A Well #2 Well #4 Well #6 Well #5 Well #8A Well #18 Well #3 Well #7 Well#11 | Well#14 | #19 & #20 | POTABLE | POTABLE | PROD.

DATE (MG) (MG) (MG) MG) (MG) (MG) (MG) (MG) ™MG) (MG) (MG) (MG) (MG) (MG) (MG) (MG)
10/1/2020 0.00 2.07 1.13 0.00 0,14 0.00 2,12 0.00 0.17 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.02 5.45 0.69 6.14
10/2/2020 0.00 1.78 1.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.49 0.00 0.01 5.14 0.51 5.65
10/3/2020 0.00 1.74 1.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.55 0.00 0.02 5.20 0.57 5.77
10/4/2020 0.00 1.35 1.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 4.80 0.50 5.30
10/5/2020 0.00 2.20 1.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.49 0.00 0.03 6.00 0.52 6.51
10/6/2020 0.00 1.59 1.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.54 0.00 0.02 4,50 0.56 5.06
10/7/2020 0.00 1.59 1.22 0.00 0.17 0.00 2.17 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.49 0.00 0.02 5.14 0.51 5.66
Subtotal 0.00 12.31 8.45 0.00 0.30 0.00 15.17 0.00 0.17 0.00 3.56 0.00 0.12 36.24 3.85 40.09
10/8/2020 0.00 1.59 1.22 0.00 0.12 0.00 2.17 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.02 5.10 0.02 5.13
10/9/2020 0.00 1.03 1.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.59 0.00 0.02 451 0.60 5.11
10/10/2020 0.00 1.51 1.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.48 0.00 0.02 4.73 0.49 5.22
10/11/2020 0.00 0.93 1.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.41 0.00 0.01 4,35 0.43 477
10/12/2020 0.00 1.87 1.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.42 0.00 0.02 5.44 0.44 5.87
10/13/2020 0.00 1.84 1.21 0.00 0.20 0.00 2,17 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.47 0.00 0.02 5.42 0.49 5.90
10/14/2020 0.00 0.06 1.26 0.00 0.44 0.00 2.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.48 0.00 0.02 3.94 0.50 4.44
Subtotal 0.00 8.82 8.67 0.00 0.76 0.00 15.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.85 0.00 0.12 33.49 2.97 36.45
10/15/2020 0.00 1.89 1.20 0.00 0.67 0.00 2.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.47 0.00 0,02 5.91 0.48 6.39
10/16/2020 0.00 1.82 1.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.02 5.32 0.51 5.83
10/17/2020 0.00 1.53 1.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.41 0.00 0.02 5.10 0.43 5.53
10/18/2020 0.00 1.33 1.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.41 0.00 0.01 4.25 0.43 4.68
10/19/2020 0.00 1.81 1.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.41 0.00 0.02 5.61 0.44 6.05
10/20/2020 0.00 1.34 0.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.02 4.37 0.02 4.39
10/21/2020 0.00 1.28 1.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.48 0.00 0.02 4.77 0.50 5.27
Subtotal 0.00 10.99 8.50 0.00 0.67 0.00 15.17 0.00 0.00 0.00 268 0.00 0.13 35.33 2.80 38.13
10/22/2020 0.00 1.27 1.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.02 4,59 0.02 4.61
10/23/2020 0.00 1.13 1.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.51 0.00 0.00 4,48 0.52 5,00
10/24/2020 0.00 0.29 1.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.04 0.00 0.00 3.75 0.04 3.79
10/25/2020 0.00 1.19 1.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.47 0.00 0.00 4,29 0.47 4.75
10/26/2020 0.00 0.00 1.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.56 0.00 0.00 3.56 0.56 4.12
10/27/2020 0.00 1.49 1.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,75 0.00 475
10/28/2020 0.00 1.51 1.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.28 0.00 0.02 5.21 0.29 5.50
10/29/2020 0.00 1.50 1.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.40 0.00 0.02 4.54 0.42 4.95
10/30/2020 0.00 1.08 1.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.36 0.00 0.01 4.45 0.37 4.82
10/31/2020 0.00 1.14 1.22 0.00 0.00 0,00 2.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.41 0.00 0.02 4.56 0.43 4.99
Subtotal 0.00 10,59 11.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 21.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.02 0.00 0.09 44.17 3.10 47.28

[ ToraL | o.000 42.713 | 37.496 0.000 1.739 0.000 67.283 0.000 0.167 0.000 12.102 0.000 0452 | 149.231 | 12721 [ 161951 |




TOTAL WATER PRODUCED w/ % Operated

October 2020
% Operated
33 0.0% | 0.0
g ©  1005% | 2065
g © 18% [}3
g 0 0.0% | 0.0
g 3 0.0% | 0.0
§ S 988% | 1151
E T 56.3% | 1311 f
0 50 100 150 200 250
Max Production 1000.1 AF ACRE FEET

Monthly Production 458.0 AF

Reserve Production 542.1 AF

1 Acre Foot = 43,560 Cubic Feet = 325,829 Gallons




Source Potable Production Comparison
October 2020

Well No. 18 i 0.0%
Well No. 8 T | 45.1%
Well No. 6 __D 1.2%
Well No. 5 1 0.0%
Well No. 4 | 0.0%
Well No. 2 T | 25.1%
Well No. 1 T | 28.6%
Jurupa Tie-In i 0.0%
0.0% 10.0% 20.0% 30.0% 40.0% 50.10%




Source Potable Production Comparison
October 2020

1

29%

Well No.

o

-
R

X
i

1,

i,

%

o

s
0
A

3

o
Gk
SRR

3 3
Stk
Heseati ety
G RE R

Z

3
o,
)

8

Well No.

S
ey
2

\
iy
++

&
e
ey
Pl
Y
eI
STy

i)
k)
il
i

!

X2

R
?'?I
K2

T
¥,

gose
RS

45%

25%

Well No. 2




Potable Water & Wastewater

Comparison
October 2020

G e e O e

[,%%,
NS
T %
2~
1=,
NS
T %
I

suof[e) uoIIin

Date

s Wagstewater Prod

Potable Water Prod.




200.00
180.00
160.00
140.00
120.00
100.00
80.00
60.00
40.00
20.00
0.00

g RCSD 2020 (mg)

Potable Water Production
Year 2020

\\:S\

X
0"9
30

& &

X
R
e 5 Yr Average 2014-2018 (mg)

-

< < < <

& ¢ & &L
& & &

o S &

>

emmmmn RCSD 2019 (mg)




RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Reservior Capacity Report

HUNTER SYSTEM

— WAIER |

PERCENTAGE

[ ATKINSON SYSTEM ||
["CAPACITY |[ 2,000, 3,000, 425,00 1,000, AVAILABLE OF TOTAL
DATE | ATKINSON ™ WATSON || HUNTERT PERRONE | (Gallons)* CAPACITY
10/1/2020 75.3 71.5 76.2 79.7 4,772,432 74.3%
10/2/2020 75.4 71.4 76.2 78.4 4,756,215 74.0%
10/3/2020 76.3 72.4 78.5 78.7 4,818,023 75.0%
10/4/2020 76.4 72.6 78.6 81.0 4,848,997 75.5%
10/5/2020 74.5 70.8 77.9 80.1 4,744,528 73.8%
10/6/2020 73.1 69.8 70.1 74.5 4,598,080 71.6%
10/7/2020 74.8 71.1 72.6 74.4 4,682,233 72.9%
10/8/2020 76.6 72.6 73.7 76.0 4,782,613 74.4%
10/9/2020 79.9 75.1 70.6 72.3 4,875,968 75.9%
10/10/2020 76.8 72.8 73.7 73.9 4,770,779 74.3%
10/11/2020 78.1 73.9 72.5 75.2 4,837,326 75.3%
10/12/2020 76.1 72.1 75.3 76.5 4,768,483 74.2%
10/13/2020 76.5 72.3 70.7 74.1 4,739,009 73.8%
10/14/2020 76.4 72.8 72.4 74.5 4,764,635 74.2%
10/15/2020 65.8 64.9 71.6 74.5 4,312,508 67.1%
10/16/2020 76.1 71.8 67.4 68.9 4,651,064 72.4%
10/17/2020 76.5 72.3 66.5 67.5 4,657,062 72.5%
10/18/2020 78.4 74.0 64.3 66.0 4,723,202 73.5%
10/19/2020 75.8 71.8 61.4 72.0 4,649,938 72.4%
10/20/2020 77.0 72.7 60.5 75.1 4,729,417 73.6%
10/21/2020 76.5 722 60.5 69.7 4,648,958 72.4%
10/22/2020 76.6 72.4 60.5 70.4 4,664,833 72.6%
10/23/2020 77.3 72.9 60.5 72.9 4,718,625 73.4%
10/24/2020 75.2 71.4 60.5 80.3 4,707,667 73.3%
10/25/2020 72.2 69.5 60.5 74.3 4,528,208 70.5%
10/26/2020 77.2 71.4 60.4 71.8 4,661,707 72.6%
10/27/2020 72.8 69.5 60.5 76.7 4,563,817 71.0%
10/28/2020 77.7 73.2 60.5 . 4,779,425 74.4%
10/29/2020 76.6 2.2 71.4 78.2 4,782,675 74.4%
10/30/2020 77.8 73.2 81.3 78.9 4,886,484 76.1%
10/31/2020 76.5 72.4 81.7 82.9 4,876,809 75.9%
AVERAGE VOLUME OF RESERVOIR CAPACITY
October 2020
100.0%
6.00 90.0%
5.00 80.0% o
- 00000400V 00000 00000000000000( 700% £
£ 400 < 60.0% 8
3 il
-2
© 300 50.0% <
g 400% &
S 2.00 300% =
1.00 200% >
10.0%
0.00 0.0%
0 5 10 15 20 25 30
Day Of The Month

* The total capacity of all District reservoirs is 6,425,000 gallons.




RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Green Waste Program
(July 2020 to June 2021)

CHARACTERIZATION OF REFUSE COLLECTED

k]
REGULAR
250
M S

200
E =
1 GREEN

100 /-/

<0 ..____:___\ww__;BECYCLE

DJuly Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun
2019/2020 Month
PERCENTAGE OF GREEN/RECYCLE WASTE DIVERTED
0% '

45%
40% \/ J
5%

0%

CURRENT AVERAGE

215% DIVERSION RATE 38.3%

20%

15%

10%

5%

0%

July Aup Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr PMay Jun




RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Green Waste Program
(July 2020 to June 2021)

GREEN WASTE RECYCLE REGULAR TRASH WEEKLY TRASH TOTALS 1
DATE || YEAR |[ DAY 1| DAY2 | DAY3| DAY 4|DAY S| DAY I DAY2 DAY3 DAY+ DAYS| DAY 1] DAY 2| DAY3|DAY4] DAYS || GREEN | RECYCLE | REGULAR
593594 || Yeart || 1307 | 1275 4371 | 3609 2582 2
5/94-5005 || Year2 || 1260 | 1.183 1914 | 399 2444 21.5%
595-5196 || Year3 | 1300 | 1050 4372 | slig 2350 20.7%
596597 | Yeard || 1207 | 1013 4802 | 4182 2,220 19.8%
597598 | vears || 607 | eo0 | si2 | 401 | 434 2171 | 2 | e | 1332 | 1027 2,644 252%
598519 | Year6 [ 503 so8 | 656 | cos | s33 1781 | 1920 | 1558 | 1,802 | 1314 2,508 25.1%
599-500 | Year7 || 438 | So0 | 610 | see | 499 1926 | 2147 | 1717 | 1973 | 1430 2616 222%
500-501 || Years || 460 | 568 | 674 | 630 | s00 2071 | 2478 | 1788 | 2,094 | 1499 2802 2%
501-502 || Years || 426 | s18 | 659 | 625 | 525 2298 | 2632 | 1889 | 2257 | 1512 2753 20.6%
5025003 | Yeario || 468 | 583 | 726 | e99 | 583 2514 | 3039 | 2083 | 2367 | 158 3,059 209%
S3-504 || Yearn1 || 500 | 624 | 630 | 657 | 5m 2525 | 3323 | 2195 | 2473 | 1650 3,133 205%
504505 | Yearn2 || 577 | 633 | 702 | 681 | 613 2615 | 3385 | 2253 | 2484 | 1629 3,206 20.6%
5/05-506 || Year13 || 575 611 | 79 | 654 | 6is 2579 | 3268 | 2439 | 2545 | 1664 3,194 204%
S06-507 | Yeart4 || 487 | 5712 | 633 | 626 | 547 2451 | 3267 | 2286 | 2432 | 1698 2,863 19.1%
5107-508 || Year1s || 723 936 | 858 | s84 [ 654 [ 175 28 207 29 200 || 2110 | 2856 | 1790 | 2004 | 1273 4,055 1069 339%
5/08-5/09 || Year6 || 793 939 | 927 | 86l | 7e6 || 240 361 285 290 235 | 1944 | 2536 | 1392 [ 1m0 | 123 4,286 1420 9,005 14,711 8%
509-510 || Year17| 919 | 1114 | 1026 | 969 [ 7m0 || 250 3s2 303 ms 233 103 | zas2 |1 | 1ms | Luz 4,807 1483 8,776 15,066 41.7%
Sn0-n1 || Yearna || 758 | 1036 | 9s4 | 915 | 611 || 260 381 307 309 225 | 162 | 2466 | 1520 [ 1757 | rnizo 4274 1482 874 14.500 39.7%
SM0-512 || Year 19 745 1,032 911 393 600 247 378 292 309 214 1.77% 2360 1549 | 1,794 1,138 4,181 1440 8,620 14,241 39.5%
SN2-513 || Year20| 800 | 1089 | 935 | 933 |62 || 236 361 278 202 261 || 1830 | 2004 | 1536 | 1701 | 1416 4385 1428 8,487 14,300 H0.7%
SN3-sn4 || Yearzi || 792 | 1086 | 893 | 918 | 593 || 224 326 250 276 309 [ 1998 | 1754 | 1696 [ 1760 | 1.688 4282 1385 8,396 14,563 38.9%
SN4-515 || Year 22 894 932 781 783 791 34 325 286 324 327 1.975 1,637 1547 | 1,824 2,023 4,181 1576 9.026 14,733 38.9%
SN5-516 || Year23 || 1038 | 804 | 740 | 72 [96s || 375 32 299 373 334 || 1986 | 1634 | 1428 [ 1990 | 2192 4318 1,708 9,230 15,256 39.5%
SN6-517 || Year24 || 1018 | 783 | 681 | 800 |97 [ 400 350 35 435 361 || 2054 | 1603 | 1438 | 207 | 2032 4255 1.861 9411 15,527 39.4%
sn7-5n8 || Year2s || 1052 | 835 | e85 | se2 |1od6| 40 357 36 453 373 [ 208 | 172 | 1450 [ 2082 | 207 4,480 1910 9424 15814 104%
5/18-5/19 || Year 26 1.033 835 698 901 1,048 425 376 320 503 n 2,159 1.781 1476 | 2,176 2077 4,515 1.995 9,669 16,179 40.2%
5/19-6/20 || Year27)| 1236 | 981 | 799 | 1056 [1207] 493 446 367 e0s 430 || 267 | 2327 1910 | 2727 | 2501 5.279 234 12149 19,769 385%
62972020 | Yr28 S . 1788 | 2005 [ 2122 - s 1001 789 687 : - [ 4000 5303 4330 59.25 2477 136.93 22095 38.0%
76/2020 || Yr2s | 1881 | 1878 | 1789 | 1736 | 1832 1019 863 775 947 706 || 5721 | #4040 | 4106 | 4891 4186 9L16 1310 23318 | 36744 365%
32020 || ve2s || 1770 | 1785 | 1798 | 1662 | 2022 945 893 820 987  6d9 || 4923 | 4766 | 3722 | 4884 | 3608 90.37 43.04 21003 | 35244 379%
7202020 [ Y28 | 2212 | 1872 | 2027 | 2120 | 2250( 1045 897 887 928 7.9 [ 4969 | 4644 | 640 | 4683 4414 104.81 76 23351 | 38308 39.0%
12712020 Yr28 2558 2206 20.53 2304 | 2160 10.20 843 9.20 9.63 6.90 5236 48,48 .74 | 45.77 46.88 112.81 4436 23823 39540 39.7%
8372020 | vr2s |f 1799 [ 1854 | 1920 | 2031 2051 1081 866 919 894 730 || 4855 | 4548 | 3981 | 5006 | 3775 97.55 4540 22065 | 36460 39.2%
8102020 || Y28 || 2329 | 1967 | 1382 | 1902 | 1949 982 950 865 893 725 [ 4925 | 4100 | 001 | 4962 | 3638 100,39 1425 21636 | 36100 40.1%
8n772020 || ye28 (| 2008 | 1273 | 1779 | 1767 | 1852 935 866 757 9090 713 || 4s5.u8 | 3836 | 3607 | 4604 | 3711 33745 11.80 20276 | 38201 653%
82472020 || Yr2s (| 2235 | 1954 | 1960 | 1697 | 2302 947 856 792 97 721 || 4469 | 000 | 3765 | 4826 | 3380 | 34886 4288 20450 | 5964 65.7%
83172020 || Yr28 | 2599 0.93 4577 25.99 093 4577 7269 37.0%
9172020 Yr28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIVio!
91472020 || Yr2s 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIV/!
9212020 || Yr28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¥DIV/O!
912872020 Yr28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIViol
10/5/2020 || Yr28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £DIV/D!
1022020 Yr28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £DIV/O!
10/19/2020 Yr28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIVi!
102672020 || Yr28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIVIO!
12020 || Ye2s 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIvio!
1192020 Yr28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIVi0!
1162020 || Yr28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIVIO!
11232020 || Ye28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £DIV/!
113072020 || Yr28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIV/O!
12772020 || Yr28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIVIO!
121472020 || Ye28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £DIVIO!
122172020 || Yr28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIVIO!
122872020 || Yr28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIVIO!
112021 || Ye2s 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £DIVI!
o2t || yros 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIV/0!
o2t || v 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIV/0!
172572021 Yr28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIV/0!
w0 || Yr2s 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4DIV/0!
w2021 || vr2s 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIV/0!
21572021 Yr28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIV/0!
22021 | Yr28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4DIV/0!
o2 | vros 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIV/0!
3/8/2021 Yr28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ADIV/0!
3502l || yros 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4DIV/0!
32021 | Yr2s 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIV/0!
312972021 Yr28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIVIO
41512021 Yr28 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 EDIVIY
2021 || vras 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIV/o!
ool || vras 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4DIV/0!
42612021 Yr28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIVIO!
sB021 | Yros 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EDIVIO!
snozoz2t | yras 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 4DIV/O!
sn7z02l || yr2s 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ADIVIOY
52472021 | Yr2s 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £DIV/O!
5312021 || Yr2s 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ADIVAO!
6/7/2021 Yr28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIVIO!
61472021 | Yr28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EDIV/O
62172021 Yr28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIVI!
62872021 Yr28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIVI0!
TOTAL 195 153 170 12 187 8l 70 77 83 64 442 352 363 437 358 1369 375 1952 3,696 47.2%
|| AVERAGE b 19 19 v o2 9 9 9 9 7 49 44 0 4w 40 26 7 37 70 17.2% Jl




CAL FIRE/Riverside County Fire Department

Emergency Incident Statistics

onum DEPARTM

Es.mf & FIRE PRQTEQ'

Bill Weiser
Fire Chief

11/5/2020

Report Provided By: Riverside County Fire Department
Communications and Technology Division

GIS Section

Please refer to Map and Incident by Battalion, Station, Jurisdiction

Incidents Reported for the month of October2020 and Special District Rubidoux CSD And Both (Code 2, Alpha, Omega, Code 3, Charlie, Delta, Bravo, Echo) Page 1 of 6
*Incidents are shown based on the primary response area for the incident location. This does not represent total response times for all units only the first unit in.



Response Activity

Incidents Reported for the month of October2020 and Special District Rubidoux CSD And Both (Code 2, Alpha, Omega, Code 3, Charlie, Delta, Bravo, Echo)

L m ComFire 1 04%

1 False Alarm 29 10.7%

m Haz Mat 1 04%

m Medical 168 61.8%

m Other Fire 7 286%

Other Misc 1 04%

| Public Senice Assist 21 7.7%

| Res Fire 1 04%

| Ringing Alarm 2 07%

m Standby 15 5.5%

M Traffic Collision 21 77%

Widiand Fire 5 18%

Total: 272 100.0%
Com Fire 1
False Alarm 29
Haz Mat 1
Medical 168
Other Fire 7
Other Misc 1
Public Service Assist 21
Res Fire 1
Ringing Alarm 2
Standby 15
Traffic Collision 21
Wildland Fire 5

Incident Total: 272
Average Enroute to Onscene Time*
Enroute Time = When a unit has been acknowledged as responding. Onscene Time = When a unit has been acknowledge as being on
scene. For any other statistic outside Enroute to Onscene please contact the IT Help Desk at 951-940-6300
<5 Minutes +5 Minutes +10 Minutes +20 Minutes Average % 0 to 5 min
161 110 14 1 51 59.2%
*CODE 3 and CODE 2 incidents are included in the total count of incidents and the average Enroute to Onscene Time.
Last Updated 11/5/2020 3: Page 2 of 6

*Incidents are shown based on the primary response area for the incident location. This does not represent total response times for all units only the first unit in.



Incidents by Battalion, Station and Jurisdiction

Com False HazMat Medical Other Other  Public Res Fire Ringing Standby Traffic Wildlan
Fire Alarm Fire Misc Service Alarm Collisio  d Fire

Battalion 14 B Lkl Pedley  City of Jurupa Valley 1 0 0 0 0 0

Station Total 1 0 0 0 0
City of Jurupa Valley 1 0 0 0

Station Total ¢ 1
City of Jurupa Valley 27

Station Total 27
Battalion Total
Grand Total

Last Updated 11/5/2020 3: Page 3 of 6
*Incidents are shown based on the primary response area for the incident location. This does not represent total response times for all units only the first unit in.



Incidents by Jurisdiction

Com  False HazMat Medical Other Other Public ResFire Ringing Standby Traffic Wildlan | Gis el
Fire Alarm Fire Misc Service Alarm Collisic  d Fire

City of Jurupa Valley 1 29 1 168 1 21 1 2 15 21 272
Brand Total i BT e T2

Last Updated 11/5/2020 3: Page 4 of 6
*Incidents are shown based on the primary response area for the incident location. This does not represent total response times for all units only the first unit in.



Incidents by Supervisorial District - Summary

DISTRICT 2
KAREN SPIEGEL

Com Fire
False Alarm
Haz Mat
Medical

Other Fire
Other Misc
Public Service Assist
Res Fire
Ringing Alarm
Standby
Traffic Collision
Wildland Fire

Last Updated 11/5/2020 3:

1

29

L3

*Incidents are shown based on the primary response area for the incident location. This does not represent total response times for all units only the first unit in.

Page 5 of 6



MONTH = 10 and YEAR = 2020 and SPECIAL= 'Rubidoux CSD'

SAN BERNARDING - ﬂ- SAN BEQI‘JArn%‘p;-; 2 . . \ ‘;:g
RIVERSID iy & RIVERBIDE z o B
IVERSIDE ; S @ : A% 4
, N
a
G e URUPA HIL L ® = ; k
O R A ¥ LS : e . Frjes e df %
| : 3 '3 v oo & %
3 : % Gy ,‘ 5
b, W &
b OAY DUARRY 3 . =
= i
Wbl pr
L ]
3 oxaftier Ml
P o Whilson St =
o Bnipn Miountain |
Ll b Jufiliral D htat L 2 ™Y {
= ¥ ¥
Z 3 alavh ,I
PR B R Semyge), | S sSunnysiops =t L ] {
S station18 Gy .._ Lg |
S = 4% £ '» f -
‘m PR { pkpias  HT - .m'. @ fl Farh
% : 2 % L] / "
¥ Hr’“’b,u. o ] P [ ] = Fiveraele :
i E - o Galkte 3
[ T IS o ' ® Sl o
s am = o ¢ 2 I
Eclicol Henily Py e ‘ . & .r 2 = ...' ® =
P [ ] ..—. ¢ Iy '.. &M menaFay 5
. . . e, Lis .
o e e o :
@ ® Ststion38
B @ - ;
o P S 05 %,
5 L L 14154 z .~ £ ® ; ® Favareafing /
& / : % < .' @ ’ ® . .. Foimrannl Paid
p & R 1 : $ ek ok
§ 2 e - % i fy
! s = =0 ‘®
=g, o h e o 3 j
-» .. s ‘e ® ] p ‘
& ~ wes - @ ®
=) I 5 e 4 @
PEDLEY Hit W 3 3 L ® ® 4
Rk 7 & <k Ar.
Indizn Hils [ & = Fml M
Gell Coniso 2 a8 . L] s
= g e ® £ ed e ;. 4 |
: '. ¢ L] : S T J naunt Rubicolhx 52 v I
= g ® . % @ Hanzh . ] 0 S &
; 7 : eapo Fars 4 . 0 &
12 (573 =
ik st el > p f £ e '_," 5 J‘:;- ¥, =
LD e LoApza County ¢ : T ta o 5 1]
Llurupa Valley e Hr G F-) L A E v § o i
Lmams A i) ke hatita An T ot g %8 Habasas/
yarupat s f Wil £ 4
Cotntry 1ok » i Sankaty Fhe ; i,
el Cantis -'.' )
4 Cha - Mirsdbi! * #
(7] "k @ Schosl / Frwirds
= < y / it Culige
5 AT 2 S

Legend

Fire
Hazard
Haz hat

Medical
Cther Misc
PSA

D Riverside County gﬁ Fire Station
Reservations ﬁ:

LN ]

Casines

Last Updated 11/5/2020 3:

*Incidents are shown based on the primary response area for the incident location. This does not represent total response times for all units only the first unit in.

Riverside County Fire GIS

Page 6 of 6



CAL FIRE/Riverside County Fire Department

Emergency Incident Statistics

October 2010 - October 2020

ZRNIADEPARTII
g REE ROy 08

Rubidoux Community Service District

Page 1 of 2



Total Calls for Rubidoux CSD
October 2010-2020

Total Calls for Station 38 Total Calls for District

Month/Year

October 2010 164 177
October 2011 214 227
October 2012 194 207
October 2013 198 207
October 2014 218 228
QOctober 2015 206 212
October 2016 223 239
October 2017 256 266
October 2018 289 304
October 2019 231 250
October 2020 256 272

Page 2 of 2



CAL FIRE/Riverside County Fire Department

Emergency Incident Statistics

o L FRE PR

(2

Bill Weiser
Fire Chief

11/5/2020

Report Provided By: Riverside County Fire Department
Communications and Technology Division

GIS Section

Please refer to Map and Incident by Battalion, Station, Jurisdiction

Incidents Reported for the month of October,2020 and City of Jurupa Valley And Both (Code 2, Alpha, Omega, Code 3, Charlie, Delta, Bravo, Echo) Page 1 of 6
*Incidents are shown based on the primary response area for the incident location. This does not represent total response times for all units only the first unit in.



Response Activity

Incidents Reported for the month of October,2020 and City of Jurupa Valley And Both (Code 2, Alpha, Omega, Code 3, Charlie, Petta; Bravuo; Echo})—

R — m ComFire 1 01%

[ 1 False Alarm 98 10.1%

| W Haz Mat 4 0.4%

= Medical 628 64.9%

| Other Fire 24 25%

: Other Misc 13 1.3%

| Public Senvce Assist 52 5.4%

B Res Fire 5 0.5%

M Rescue 1 01%

B Ringing Alarm 3 03%

= Standby 36 37%

Traffic Collision 82 8.5%

11 Vehicle Fire 6 06%

| Widland Fire 15 15%

Total: 968 100,0%
Com Fire 1
False Alarm 98
Haz Mat 4
Medical 628
Other Fire 24
Other Misc 13
Public Service Assist 52
Res Fire 5
Rescue 1
Ringing Alarm 3
Standby 36
Traffic Collision 82
Vehicle Fire 6
Wildland Fire 15

Incident Total: 968
Average Enroute to Onscene Time*
Enroute Time = When a unit has been acknowledged as responding. Onscene Time = When a unit has been acknowledge as being on
scene, For anv other statistic outside Enroute to Onscene please contact the IT Help Desk at 951-940-6900
<5 Minutes +5 Minutes +10 Minutes +20 Minutes Average % 0 to 5 min
573 384 50 4 5.0 59.2%
*CODE 3 and CODE 2 incidents are included in the total count of incidents and the average Enroute to Onscene Time.
Page 2 of 6

Last Updated 11/5/2020 3: ,
*Incidents are shown based on the primary response area for the incident location. This does not represent total response times for all units only the first unit in.



Incidents by Battalion, Station and Jurisdiction

Com False HazMat Medical Other Other Public Res Fire Rescue Ringing Standby Traffic Vehicle Wildlan
Fire Alarm Fire Misc Service Alarm Collisio Fire d Fire

=/t c1/h] 1 IStation 47 Norco  City of Jurupa Valley 0

Station Total 0
EBattalion Total | G 0
| =500 s ' iStation 16 Pedley  City of Jurupa Valley 5

Station Total
City of Jurupa Valley

Avon

Station Total
Station 18 West City of Jurupa Valley

Station Total
City of Jurupa Valley

Station Total
City of Jurupa Valley

Station Total
Battalion Total
Grand Total

Last Updated 11/5/2020 3: Page 3 of 6
*Incidents are shown based on the primary response area for the incident location. This does not represent total response times for all units only the first unit in.



Incidents by Jurisdiction

Com False HazMat Medical Other Other Public Res Fire Rescue Ringing Standby Traffic Vehicle
Fire Alarm Fire Misc  Service Alarm Collisio Fire

City of Jurupa Valley
Brand Total

Last Updated 11/5/2020 3:

T 628 24 13 52 5 1 3 3 8 6

*Incidents are shown based on the primary response area for the incident location. This does not represent total response times for all units only the first unit in.

STV Gt i iy

Page 4 of 6



Incidents by Supervisorial District - Summary

DISTRICT 2
KAREN SPIEGEL

Com Fire

False Alarm

Haz Mat

Medical

Other Fire

Other Misc

Public Service Assist
Res Fire

Rescue
Ringing Alarm
Standby
Traffic Collision
Vehicle Fire
Wildland Fire
otal

Last Updated 11/5/2020 3:

T
98
4
628
24
13
52

=

36
82

15
268

*Incidents are shown based on the primary response area for the incident location. This does not represent total response times for all units only the first unit in.

Page 5 of 6



MONTH = 10 and YEAR = 2020 and CITYNAME = "Jurupa Valley'

| = o] Talawha g
L z o Pk
_'Q g
E Matlay Ave o * .
Ly ot
I L SAM BERMARDINO 3 o
FIVERSIDE : ‘
® L X IR UP ' . ..g;f- °l
[ 3 g b o e
‘ 4 QAR Y = -
N & e @ . S ::;,-. ® TuRURA HTELS
s . e o 0y - e s
] Y W (S, b oy T A @
: - ‘QI;,.‘ oni? ﬁ' D L IE ‘ =1 blgii .. - ’ ¥
: e .o ) .. Station 18 7.
® = S og ® . = a|—,-'f'.",'f-,. »® &g -
¢ P e ® e ol 408 o® ® SV e
3 ‘° ™~ s 0@ ee® o L e,0 0 °
; : ~ o« R Vi ~ e e g%
A = b Y L= . T g0 ° aw @ = .!a'. btk ' l.. ———
(i) @ ®CantuGalieans fanch Ra Dy a® ® alelo S5t g R @ PY J. 9mon gE Ry .
AL~ -y -
e % @ o ® " - ! ¢ * o 'c;l t " ‘ % Statibnza S
® g & ® . 1 e . - Y A
[ .' % & ] 7 e J .’ P
¢ L]
P & L ¢ 2y © & 5> o .. o N P
o l\-’llri,“%e et ol R 2a® @ = 88 L ® r. L } ®
@ s 2 = e me 2 ., e |
e e 2 f e ® 3 i v‘!':'.:.:.a e S, & | ¥
i = e 7 e - ) i it o )
® L ®= & o e U = .“ e @ o o & - /s ¢
% @ = a :“ = hh =l Y 4 - Golt Cour - o o (&) s JJciaunk ! - -
; R ] 5] » @ ) \ ﬂf N - S99 Rubkiong <o
:; L & 351k 51 [ ] % ." \ @ Loy ’ w Rarcheo @ Fark &= /
® z *$ ..' ] $® o o d -. o ® S e f 4id . H
L ¥ . . < s i » gﬂfimlé‘ R BQ.E ®e i . vl
LR o Sqg.te.s ® o Suie Wy e e ' -Gty 7=
¥ ] b - L 4 7 Landfill 4
e B ® ... 4 ° ‘ B j
® = P e 1 T Miverzide [/
[ ® o8 ® I L . ¥ L AN e oy t-d :Jaﬂh;‘! 3 & Loty Cotlagy
s & ' e e & TR Res i Llertih MieLean Anza o & f f
L - i - L ... [ f O TMlclo s Anga Nartows Paik o o 3 _\{-r I
B § - = ——— Nai toa' 5 ¥ b T
i “::G;.;‘n ; P 5 e = L&k Sie e Frpn AGh s ':.? g
. iy . 1 R Jusupsacy o
s e ] ‘,
..... . i \ \ ?F '
Riven £ P vy Al / #
{ Frodn Finaton 4 TN ryy AL
§Pank SRS sl ZN s ,_"""' Ave /["”'rﬂam"c?,"'"“' ANB
Evemgoan B2 ) Wiinisi s A epart
| Canwiary ! | f ,“-_'5
=10 = i V4 & .
Legend N
® Fra ®  Medical [] rivesideconty §i FiesStatien %
L) Hezar d < Other Misc = sy
Haz Mat e  Psa /] Reservations ﬁ Casinos Riverside C ounty Fire GIS

Last Updated 11/5/2020

3

Page 6 of 6

*Incidents are shown based on the primary response area for the incident location. This does not represent total response times for all units only the first unit in.



9. RECEIVE AND FILE STATEMENT OF CASH ASSET SCHEDULE
REPORT ENDING OCTOBER 2020:
DM 2020-80



Rubidoux Community Services District

Board of Directors
Armando Muniz
Hank Trueba Jr
Bernard Murphy
John Skerbelis

F. Forest Trowbridge

General Manager
Jeffrey D. Sims

Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement
DIRECTORS MEMORANDUM 2020-80 November 19, 2020
To: Rubidoux Community Services District

Board of Directors

Subject: Receive and File the October 2020 Statement of Cash Assets Schedule

BACKROUND:

Attached for the Board of Directors’ consideration is the October 2020 Statement of Cash Assets Schedule
Report for all District Fund Accounts. Year to date (“YTD”) interest is $99,986.47 for District controlled
accounts. With respect to District “Funds in Trust”, $4,215.73 which has been earned and posted. The
District has a combined YTD interest earned total of $104,202.20 as of October 31, 2020.

The District’s Operating Funds (Excluding Restricted Funds and Operating Reserves) show a balance of
$7,064,918.68 ending October 31, 2020. This is $193,755.06 MORE than July 1, 2020, beginning balance of
$6,871,163.62.

Further, the District’s Field/Admin Fund current fund balance is $622,553.85.

Submitted for the Board of Directors consideration is the October 2020, Statement of Cash Assets Schedule
Report for review and acceptance.

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.0. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends the Board of Directors “Receive and File” the October 2020 Statement of Cash Assets
Schedule Report.

Respectfully,

gie
JEFFREY D. SIMS, P. E.
General Manager

Attachment: October 2020, Cash Assets Schedule Report

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.O. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

INVESTMENT SUMMARY - OCTOBER 31, 2020

CASH BASIS

YTD

Beg. Balance Other Activity Balance Avg.
7/1/2020 YTD Int. YTD 10/31/2020 Int. Rate
|Operating Accounts $ 6,871,163.62 $ 32,267.90 $ 161,487.16 $ 7,064,918.68 0.46%
Water Operating Reserve 4,235,759.71 23,751.05 - 4,259,510.76 0.56%
Wastewater Operating Reserve 578,513.98 3,243.89 - 581,757.87 0.56%
Water Replacement Reserve 702,006.32 3,974.89 30,570.29 736,551.50 0.54%
Fire Mitigation Reserve 1,447,835.41 7,986.33 55,151.48 1,510,973.22 0.53%
Wastewater Reserve 316,194.52 1,558.11 83,789.95 401,542.58 0.39%
Wastewater Replacement Res. 212,781.39 1,249.02 36,265.00 250,295.41 0.50%
Water Reserve 2,228,218.83 5,195.91 (843,669.14) 1,389,745.60 0.37%
COP Restricted 3,022,895.29 17,420.66 328,437.46 3,368,753.41 0.52%
Field/Admin Reserve 586,427.14 3,338.71 32,788.00 622,553.85 0.54%
Funds in Trust 780,516.23 4,215.73 - 784,731.96 0.54%

Total Investments $20,982,31244 $ 104,202.20 $ (115,179.80) $20,971,334.84 0.50%
$0.00




DATE

10/1/2020

10/31/2020

10/1/2020

10/31/2020

10/1/2020

10/31/2020

10/1/2020

10/31/2020

RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
CASH ASSET SCHEDULE
INVESTMENT ACTIVITY
FOR PERIOD JULY 1, 2020 THRU OCTOBER 31, 2020

INSTITUTION [INSTRUMENT MATURITY STATUS
Premier Bank CD Beg. Bal.
Premier Bank Interest
Premier Bank Redeem
Premier Bank CD 4/3/2021 Purchase
Premier Bank Checking Beg. Bal.
Premier Bank Fire Mitigation Activity
Premier Bank End Bal.
LAIF Fire Mitigation Beg. Bal.
LAIF Interest
LAIF Activity
Premier Bank Safekeeping Beg. Bal
Activity
Premier Bank End Bal.

CASH BASIS

FIRE MITIGATION

PURCHASE /
REDEEM

(170,424.60)
170,424.60

Page 1

INT.

RATE

1.00

0.00

0.69

INTEREST

PAR/
BALANCE

2,688.00

140.13

170,424.60
170,424.60

170,424.60

8,835.50
8,835.50
8,835.50

1,308,033.91
1,310,721.91
1,310,721.91

20,851.08
20,991.21
20,991.21

TOTAL

$ 1,510,973.22



DATE

10/1/2020

10/31/2020

10/1/2020

10/31/2020

INSTITUTION

INSTRUMENT MATURITY STATUS

RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

CASH ASSET SCHEDULE
INVESTMENT ACTIVITY

FOR PERIOD JULY 1, 2020 THRU OCTOBER 31, 2020

WASTEWATER CIP FUNDS

LAIF
LAIF
LAIF
CBB

CBB

Sewer Mainline

Safekeeping

Beg. Bal.

Interest
Activity

Beg. Bal
Activity
End Bal.

CASH BASIS

PURCHASE /
REDEEM

Page 2

INT.
RATE

0.69

0.10

INTEREST

PAR/
BALANCE

675.21

328,569.23
329,244.44
329,244.44

72,298.14
72,298.14
72,298.14

3

TOTAL

401,542.58



DATE
10/1/2020

10/31/2020

10/1/2020

10/31/2020

10/1/2020

10/31/2020

RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

CASH ASSET SCHEDULE
INVESTMENT ACTIVITY
FOR PERIOD JULY 1, 2020 THRU OCTOBER 31, 2020
CASH BASIS
WATER CIP FUNDS
PURCHASE / INTEREST
INSTITUTION INSTRUMENT MATURITY STATUS REDEEM RATE
LAIF Water Mainline Beg. Bal.
LAIF Interest 0.69
LAIF Activity -
Premier Bank cD Beg. Bal.
Premier Bank Activity - 1.00
Premier Bank Redeem (576,435.48)
Premier Bank CD 4/3/2021 Purchase 576,435.48
Citizens Bus CcD Beg. Bal.
Citizens Bus Activity 450.45 0.15
Citizens Bus Redeem (225,000.00) n/a
Citizens Bus CcD 4/18/2021 Purchase 225,000.00

Page 3

INTEREST

PAR/
BALANCE

1,011.51

492,220.48
493,231.99
493,231.99

576,435.48
576,435.48
576,435.48
225,000.00
225,000.00

225,000.00

TOTAL



10/1/2020 Premier Bank Safekeeping
Premier Bank
10/31/2020 Premier Bank

10/1/2020 CBB Safekeeping
CBB
10/31/2020 CBB

RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

CASH ASSET SCHEDULE
INVESTMENT ACTIVITY
FOR PERIOD JULY 1, 2020 THRU OCTOBER 31, 2020
CASH BASIS

Beg. Bal.

Activity - -
End Bal.

Beg. Bal.

Activity - 0.10
End Bal.

Page 4

473.97

450.45

70,622.10
71,096.07
71,096.07

23,531.61
23,982.06
23,082.06

$ 1,389,745.60



DATE

10/1/2020

10/31/2020

10/1/2020

10/31/2020

10/1/2020

10/31/2020

10/1/2020

10/31/2020

INSTITUTION INSTRUMENT

RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Premier Bank Checking-Gen.
Premier Bank
Premier Bank

Premier Bank Checking
Premier Bank Property Tax
Premier Bank

Premier Bank Checking-Sewer

Premier Bank
Premier Bank

Premier Bank Checking-Water
Premier Bank
Premier Bank

CASH ASSET SCHEDULE
INVESTMENT ACTIVITY
FOR PERIOD JULY 1, 2020 THRU OCTOBER 31, 2020
CASH BASIS
OPERATING FUNDS
DEPOSIT/ INTEREST
MATURITY STATUS WITHDRAW RATE
Beg. Bal.
Deposits 1,673,374.22 0.00
Disbursements (1,626,465.34)
Beg. Bal.
Deposits 87,566.90 0.00
Disbursements -
Beg. Bal.
Deposits 224,960.31 0.00
Disbursements (224,962.11)
Beg. Bal
Deposits 1,247,113.38 0.00
Disbursements (1,213,682.50)

Page 5

INTEREST

PAR/
BALANCE

110,829.31
1,784,203.53
157,738.19

4,719.47
92,286.37
92,286.37

4,374.79
229,335.10
4,372.99

769,504.88
2,016,618.26
802,935.76

TOTAL



RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

CASH ASSET SCHEDULE
INVESTMENT ACTIVITY
FOR PERIOD JULY 1, 2020 THRU OCTOBER 31, 2020
CASH BASIS
OPERATING FUNDS
DEPOSIT/ INTEREST PAR/
DATE INSTITUTION INSTRUMENT MATURITY STATUS WITHDRAW RATE INTEREST BALANCE TOTAL
10/1/2020  Premier Bank Operations Beg. Bal 276,342.99
Premier Bank Safekeeping Deposits - 0.00 - 276,342.99
10/31/2020 Premier Bank Disbursements 276,342.99
10/1/2020 LAIF Gen. Fund-Prop Tax Beg. Bal 2,916,117.66
LAIF Qitrly. Interest Deposits 500,000.00 0.69 5,992.61 3,422,110.27
10/31/2020 LAIF Disbursements (188,000.00) 3,234,110.27
10/1/2020 LAIF Water Op. Beg. Bal 2,320,805.78
LAIF Qtrly. Interest Deposits 113,688.25 0.69 4,769.24 2,439,263.27
10/31/2020 LAIF Disbursements (456,235.00) 1,983,028.27
10/1/2020 LAIF Sewer Op. Beg. Bal 586,963.63
LAIF Qtrly. Interest Deposits - 0.69 1,206.21 588,169.84
10/31/2020 LAIF Disbursements (74,066.00) 514,103.84 $ 7,064,918.68

Page 6




DATE
10/1/2020

10/31/2020

10/1/2020

10/31/2020

10/1/2020

10/31/2020

10/1/2020

10/31/2020

10/1/2020

10/31/2020

10/1/2020

10/31/2020

INSTITUTION

RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

INSTRUMENT MATURITY STATUS

LAIF
LAIF
LAIF

LAIF
LAIF
LAIF

LAIF
LAIF
LAIF

LAIF
LAIF
LAIF

LAIF
LAIF
LAIF

LAIF
LAIF
LAIF

Water Op. Reserve
Qtrly. Interest

Water Replacement
Qtrly. Interest

Wastewater Replacement

COP-Payback
Qtrly. Interest

Field/Admin Bldg.

INTEREST
RATE

0.69

0.69

0.69

0.69

0.69

CASH ASSET SCHEDULE
INVESTMENT ACTIVITY
FOR PERIOD JULY 1, 2020 THRU OCTOBER 31, 2020
CASH BASIS
RESERVED FUNDS
DEPOSIT/
WITHDRAW

Beg. Bal
Deposits =
Disbursements -
Beg. Bal
Deposits 16,500.00
Disbursements (4,688.25)
Beg. Bal.
Interest
Activity 9,066.00
Beg. Bal
Deposits 99,500.00
Disbursements -
Beg. Bal
Deposits 8,235.00

Qirly Interest

Wastewater Op. Reserve
Qtrly. Interest

Disbursements

Beg. Bal
Deposits
Disbursements

Page 7

0.69

INTEREST

PAR/
BALANCE

8,735.32

1,486.28

494.71

6,704.52

1,259.83

1,193.05

4,250,775.44
4,259,510.76
4,2569,610.76

723,253.47
741,239.75
736,551.50

240,734.70
241,229.41
250,295.41

3,262,548.89
3,368,753.41
3,368,753.41

613,059.02
622,553.85
622,553.85

580,564.82
581,757.87
581,757.87

$ 9,819,422.80



RUBIDOUX CO

MMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

CASH ASSET SCHEDULE
INVESTMENT ACTIVITY
FOR PERIOD JULY 1, 2020 THRU OCTOBER 31, 2020

CASH BASIS

FUNDS IN TRUST

DATE INSTITUTION INSTRUMENT MATURITY STATUS
10/1/2020 COP's Refunding-Series 1998
U.S. Bank Install Sale 52,327.77
Reserve-LAIF 729,872.11
10/31/2020
10/1/2020 Fiscal Agent-SRL MN Plant  Beg. Bal
Premier Bank Deposits
10/31/2020 Disbursements

PURCHASE / INTEREST

REDEEM RATE INTEREST
- 0.17 0.26
0.65 1,546.58
- 0.20 0.11

TOTAL CASH FUNDS

Page 8

PAR/

BALANCE

780,653.04
780,653.30
782,199.88
782,199.88

2,631.97
2,532.08
2,532.08

TOTAL

$ 784,731.96

[$20,971,334.84 |




RCSD PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS REPORT
OCTOBER 31, 2020

Acquisition
Par $ Issuer Maturity Cost Current Market Gain/Loss Yid Mat
AGENCY
Subtotals - - -
U.S. TREASURIES
COMMERCIAL PAPER
Subtotals - - -
COLLATERALIZED TIME DEPOSITS
170,424.60 Premier 4/3/2021 $ 170,42460 $ 170,424.60 1.00
576,435.48 Premier 4/3/2021 576,435.48 576,435.48 1.00
225,000.00 Citizens Business Bank 4/18/2021 225,000.00 225,000.00 0.15
Subtotals $ 971,860.08 3 971,860.08 -
CASH EQUIVALENT & MONEY MARKET
17,683,863.83 LAIF - $17,683,863.83 $17,683,863.83 - 0.69
101,121.87 CHECK-PPBI-Fire- Prop tax 101,121.87 101,121.87 - -
464,710.47 SAFEKEEPING 464,710.47 464,710.47 - -
Subtotals 18,249,696.17  18,249,696.17 -

GRAND TOTALS $19,221,556.25 $19,221,556.25 -




RCSD Investment Portfolio
October 31, 2020

Maturity
Maturity Assets
$20,000,000.00
30 days or less $18,249,696.17 $18.000.000.00 +
i o | o 1
91 Day - 1 Year 971,860.08 $12.000,000.00 1+
$10,000,000.00 +
Total $19,221,556.25 gg:ggg:ggggg 1 94.94% 0.00% 5.06%
$4,000,000.00 +
$2,000,000.00 +
- ; — 1
30 days or less 31-90 Days 91 Day - 1 Year
Sector
Sector
Cash & MMF $18,249,696.17
U.S. Treasury -
Federal Agencies - Commercial Federal AgenciesCollateralized
Commercial Paper - Paper 0% Time Deposits
Collateralized Time Deposits 971,860.08 0% B
Total $19,221,556.25
U.S. Treasury
0%
Cash & MMF
95%




10. CONSIDER BUDGET AMENDMENTS TO CORRECT FUNDING UTILIZATION
BETWEEN DISTRICT ACCOUNTS:
DM 2020-81



Rubidoux Community Services District

Board of Directors
Armando Muniz
Hank Trueba Jr
Bernard Murphy
John Skerbelis

F. Forest Trowbridge

General Manager
Jeffrey D. Sims

Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement
DIRECTORS MEMORANDUM 2020-81 November 19, 2020
To: Rubidoux Community Services District

Board of Directors

Subject: Consider Budget Amendments to Correct Funding Utilization Between District Accounts

BACKROUND:

Since adoption of the two (2) year budget for FY 20192020 and 2020|2021 by the Board of Directors on June
20, 2019, District staff has recommended several budget amendments for certain unforeseen expenses such as
adding treatment facilities to deal with DDW’s lowering of PFAS contaminant levels. With respect to the
District’s ongoing PFAS project, the Board of Directors considered and approved DM 2020-47 and DM 2020-
57 which appropriated funds from the District’s Water Fund Budget to the Water Capital Improvement Projects
(CIP) Fund Budget. The project expenses include engineering services, vessels, construction, etc., which is
estimated to cost approximately $4.5 million when completed.

Upon further consideration, District staff noted certain components included in the original budget amendments
for the PFAS projects were the initial resin/granular activated carbon (GAC) fills for the vessels. These are
considered an operating and maintenance (period) cost and should not have been included in the overall project
cost. Typically consumable components are not considered to have the same useful life as the treatment
equipment being constructed and are better suited to be funded out of the Water Fund Budget with normal
operating funds as opposed to the CIP Fund Budget funded largely through capacity fees. Staff is recommending
a budget amendment to realign the components of the PFAS project which are considered O&M expenses, such
as the resin/GAC fill, to be included in the Water Fund Budget from normal operating funds rather than CIP
funds.

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.0. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement

Also, at the regularly scheduled October 15, 2020 Board meeting, staff requested permission to execute Task
Order 3 (DM 2020-74) with Blais & Associates (District grant consultants) to prepare a Notice of Intent (NOT)
to submit for potential grant funding through California Office of Emergency Services (“Cal OES”) Hazard
Mitigation Grant Program (“HMGP”). The original Director’s Memorandum amended the FY 2020|2021
District’s budget to move $3,990 from the Water Fund Budget to the Water Capital Improvement Project (CIP)
Fund Budget. Upon further consideration staff recommends the budget for this effort to come from the Water

Fund Budget rather than the Water CIP Fund Budget making it consistent with the preceding Blais task orders
for similar efforts.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends the Board of Directors authorize the General Manager to:

1. Amend the FY 2020[2021 District Budget by allocating routine operation and maintenance (O&M) costs
associated with the District’s PFAS project from the Water Capital Improvement Project Fund Budget
to the Water Fund Budget for which the O&M expenses will be paid using normal operating funds.

2. Amend the FY 2020|2021 District Budget by allocating $3,990, which is to be paid to Blais under Task
Order 3, from the Water Capital Improvement Project Fund Budget to the Water Fund Budget under the
line item in Operating Expenses entitled “Consulting Fees — Water Supply Projects”.

Respectfully,

YR

JEFFREY D. SIMS, P. E.
General Manager

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.0. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



11. CONSIDER EMPLOYEE TRAINING EXPENSE:
DM 2020-82 ‘



Rubidoux Community Services District
Board of Directors

Armando Muniz
Bernard Murphy
John Skerbelis

Hank Trueba Jr.

F. Forest Trowbridge

General Manager

Jeffrey D. Sims

Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement
DIRECTORS MEMORANDUM 2020-82 November 19, 2020
To: Rubidoux Community Services District

Board of Directors

Subject: Consider Employee Training Expense

BACKROUND:

The Board of Directors of Rubidoux Community Services District (“District™) is elected by customers to set
policies and direction consistent with the mission of the District which is — “To provide high quality water
services, sewer disposal, trash, and fire mitigation services at the best value for our customers.” Day to day
implementation of the mission is accomplished through District staff which is led by the General Manger and
leadership team. The current leadership team is comprised of the following positions — General Manager,
Director of Engineering, Director of Finance and Administration, and Operation Manager. District staff are
provided leadership by this team.

All organizations have a responsibility to plan for the successful transition and succession of organizational
leadership. Being mindful of this, there are two factors the Board should be aware of: 1) the current leadership
team is relatively new to the District with the General Manager, Director of Finance and Administration, and
Director of Engineering all having less than two years of service with the District. The Operation Manager has
been with the District for 16 plus years but in the Operation Manager role for approximately one year, and 2)
the current General Manager contract ends May 2023.

The District enjoyed significant continuity in leadership until early 2019. Since then, Dave Lopez, Steve Appel,
and Dan Ballow have retired. Combined, these three individuals had close to 85 years of District service.

The District’s current leadership team although new to the District, is doing well and working to implement new
management techniques and processes gained through experience and training from other organizations. Now
with the new leadership team fully in place, the next step is to develop a District Strategic Plan covering the

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.0. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement

next 3 to 5 years. This plan should include successful transition of the General Manager position in
approximately 2 years.

To assist with growth of the current leadership team, it is recommended the District consider hiring Lillestrand
Leadership Consulting (“Lillestrand”) to provide leadership coaching assistance. Loren Lillestrand is skilled at
personal coaching of staff to help their leadership development. Lillestrand’s proposal totals $25,500 and covers
an approximate one-year period for three staff members. The process includes:

a. Each of the three staff members complete a standardized assessment inventory of 22 distinct practices
related to six key leadership areas including 1) creating a vision, 2) developing followership, 3)
implementing the vision, 4) follow-through, 5) achieving results, and 6) team play.

b. An initial one on one introductory meeting between Lillestrand and each team member.
. A one on one meeting to review the assessment inventory.

d. Finalizing and reviewing a development plan for each team member.

e. Ongoing one on one follow up meetings once a month for approximately 10 months.

Lillestrand will provide the General Manager with updates as the effort progresses so course correction can be
made if necessary.

The General Manager worked at Western Municipal Water District who invested routinely in its leadership staff.
Lillestrand engaged with Western leadership staff for over 5 years and assisted in the development of their
current leadership. Although there have been many changes in leadership staff over the years at Western, there
remains strong leadership enabling continuity of culture and progress on the Board approved strategic plan. The
benefits of leadership development have far outweighed the investment.

The General Manager brought this before the Personnel Committee to consider supporting a recommendation
to the full Board of Directors of approving a budget amendment to hire Lillestrand to provide leadership
development coaching for the District’s Director of Finance and Administration, Director of Engineering, and
Operation Manager. The Personnel Committee fully supported this effort. With this leadership training and
working together as a leadership team for the next two years, it is anticipated these three members of the
leadership team will be competitive applicants for the Board to consider hiring as the next RCSD General
Manager.

In the District’s FY 2020/2021 approved budget there is approximately $23,000 within various funds allocated
for staff training uses. It is proposed allocating 60% of this budget towards this leadership training, or $14,000,
and authorizing a budget amendment of $11,500 from unallocated General and Water Fund Reserves to cover
the total $25,500 cost. A spreadsheet is attached showing allocations of funds.

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.0. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement

RECOMMENDATION

The General Manager and Personnel Committee recommend to the Board of Directors authorizing the General
Manager to:

1. Amend the District’s FY 2020/2021 Budget by:

a. Allocating $14,000 of General Fund, Water Fund and Sewer Fund budget to this Leadership
Training effort.

b. Allocating $11,500 of unallocated General Fund and Water Fund Reserves to this Leadership
Training effort.

2; Enter into a professional services agreement with Lillestrand Leadership Consulting in the amount of
$25,500.

Respectfully,

Y

JEFFREY D. SIMS, P. E.
General Manager

Attch:

a. Lillestrand Leadership Consulting Scope of Work
b. Spreadsheet: Reallocation of Budget for EE Training

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA92509 P.0. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



LEADERSHIP DEVELOPMENT INITIATIVE

Lillestrand
Leadership

Consulting SCOPE OF WORK

Introduction

Every organization, or organizational unit, is a direct reflection of the leadership it has been
given, for benefit or for harm. The effective practices of leaders move the organization and its
team members towards realizing the vision, and in a manner that honors the organization’s
values while simultaneously building up those they lead. The ineffectual and/or harmful
practices of the leader yield the opposite.

Typically, organizations dedicate their most significant per person compensation and benefits
packages for their leaders. It follows that making a further investment in their development is
wise—especially when that development investment is focused upon identifying and
developing the practices each leader needs for making their optimum contribution to the
achieving the organization’s vision.

Lillestrand Leadership Consulting has a long history of developing an organization’s
leadership for increased effectiveness. In the quest to continue to expand their leadership
development capabilities, Lillestrand Leadership Consulting is now partnered with
Management Research Group. MRG is one of the premier leadership development research
and assessment organizations in the world —arguably best in class. Based on over 30 years of
research using a uniquely accurate and highly validated assessment methodology, they have
accumulated more than a million assessment-based profiles of real leaders in ten different
language groups throughout the globe from numerous organizations (e.g., Motorola
Semiconductor, Intel, The Walt Disney Company, Microsoft, Unum Insurance, Coca Cola,
ADP and LL Bean).

Process Overview

The process involves the individual and a few observers (e.g., their boss, their direct reports
and a few peers) completing a standardized assessment inventory (i.e., test). The inventory
assesses 22 distinct practices related to the six key leadership areas of (1) creating a vision; (2)
developing followership, (3) implementing the vision, (4) follow-through, (5) achieving results
and (6) team play. A report is generated from this input.

2729 Brookside Drive ¢ Chino Hills, CA 91709 ¢ 909-496-9060
Loren@Lillestrand.com ¢ www.Lillestrand.com

RuBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT



Page 2

The report provides the individual leader with objective, persuasive insights into their current
leadership practices. It helps leaders understand how their behavior helps or hinders their
effectiveness in their leadership role. The report, combined with the guidance of the leadership
coach, creates a clear, non-threatening process for forming a customized development
direction with specific developmental activities for each individual leader. These activities are
tracked and facilitated by periodic one-on-one sessions with the leadership coach.

This initiative will be focused on three Rubidoux Community Services District Leaders as
directed by General Manager, Jeff Sims.

Budget

Pre-planning and administrative set-up work for 3 hours of consulting at $3600 per 8-hour day
is $1350. The cost for the standardized leadership assessment inventory is $500 for each
participant (no matter how many “observers” provide feedback) or $1500.

The initial “I1-on1” introductory with each Leader requires 2 hours; review of the “LEA 360
Report” results and the identification of developmental opportunities requires another 2
hours; finalizing the participants developmental plan runs an additional 2 hours for a total of
1.5 days of consulting (i.e., 18 hours) or $8,100. The cost of ongoing one-on-one follow up
leadership coaching sessions (at a duration of one to two hours each and at a frequency of
about once every four weeks) for the duration of the initiative along with providing adequate
follow through, periodic GM debriefings and incidentals (e.g., mileage at the current IRS rate)
requires $14,550. The total budget for this leadership development initiative is $25,500.

As always, it is a distinct privilege to serve you,

Loren Lillestrand

2729 Brookside Drive ¢ Chino Hills, CA 91709 ¢ 909-496-9060
Loren@Lillestrand.com ¢ www.Lillestrand.com



Rubidoux Community Services District

Workpaper Name: Reallocation of Budget for EE Training

Employee: Estimated Cost of Training FY 20|21 Est. Cost FY 21]22 Est, Cost
Brian L. (Admin-General Fund) s 8,300.00 S 4,150.00 s 4,150.00
Ted B. (Operations-Water Fund) $ 8,300.00 $ 4,150.00 $ 4,150.00
Miguel V. (Operations-Water Fund) $ 8,300.00 S 4,150.00 S 4,150.00
S 24,900.00 $ 12,450.00 S 12,450.00 S -
check
Contingency for
Remaining 20|21 Available for
Budget 20|21 Actual (3 mo.) 20|21 Difference (40%) Reallocation
General Fund Budget: [a) [b] [a] - [b] = [c] [e]*.4 =[d] [c] - [d]
Human Resources Development $ 1,500.00 $ - S 1,500.00 $ 600.00 S 900.00
Mileage and Conference Expense $ 3,500.00 $ - S 3,500.00 § 1,40000 § 2,100.00
Misc. Expense $ 5,000.00 s 321.00 S 4,679.00 s 1,871.60 s 2,807.40
$ 5,807.40
Water Fund Budget:
Mileage and Conference Expense S 3,000.00 s - S 3,000.00 § 1,200.00 s 1,800.00
Misc. Expense S 5,500,00 s - [ 550000 § 2,20000 5 3,300.00
s 5,100.00
Sewer Fund Budget:
Misc. Expense s 5,000.00 s - S 5,000.00 s 2,000.00 $ 3,000.00
8,100.00
IS BI90]
Rounded S 14,000.00
Unallocated General Fund Reserves $  11,500.00

Total

$  25,500.00



12. AUTHORIZE THE PURCHASE OF ONE REPLACEMENT WATER DEPARTMENT
UTILITY VEHICLE:
DM 2020-83



Rubidoux Community Services District

Board of Directors
Armando Muniz
Bernard Murphy
John Skerbelis

F. Forest Trowbridge
Hank Trueba Jr.

Secretary-Manager
Jeffrey D. Sims

Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement
DIRECTORS MEMORANDUM 2020-83 November 19, 2020
To: Rubidoux Community Services District

Board of Directors

Subject: Authorize the Purchase of One Replacement Water Department Utility Vehicle

BACKROUND:

On Tuesday, November 10, 2020, the District received sealed bids for the replacement of one water
department utility vehicle. The proposed replacement vehicle is a 2021 Jeep Wrangler Sport 4X4. Bidding
documents were delivered to four dealers in the local area and two sealed bids were received. Tom Bell’s
Chrysler/Dodge/Jeep in Redlands was the lowest bidder when combining cost of the new vehicle, trade-in, and
warranty cost.

If approved, the new Jeep will replace the following fleet vehicle, a 2013 Jeep Wrangler (last five of the VIN
87441) with approximately 44,000 miles. Delivery maybe delayed due to COVID-19, but due to the $4,686
difference between the low bid and second lowest bid, the delay is acceptable.

The low bid was submitted by Tom Bell’s in Redlands for a total bid of $19,608.00 (including taxes, extended
warranty, and trade-in). Copies of the bids are attached.

The vehicle purchase is included in this year’s water operating budget. The total budget for vehicle
replacement is $65,000.00. A copy of the water operating budget is included for your information.

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.0. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services =~ Weed Abatement

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff has reviewed the received bids and recommends the following to the Rubidoux Community Services
Board of Directors:

la. Recognize the Bid for a 2021 Jeep Wrangler Sport by Tom Bell’s Chrysler/Dodge/Jeep in Redlands
for a total amount of $19,608.00 as the lowest responsive bid (with extended warranty and trade-in);
and

1b.  Surplus the 2013 Jeep Wrangler (VIN 1C4AJWAG4DL687441) and accept Tom Bell’s trade-in offer
$22,000 for the Jeep.

Respectfully,
JEFFREY D. SIMS, P. E.
General Manager

Attachments: Memo from Brian Jennings — November 13, 2020
Tom Bell’s Redlands Bid Document
Moss Bros Riverside Bid Document
2020/2021 Water Operating Fund Budget

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.0. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



sooesy Jeep n@m
Steve Photopulos
Sales Manager

1983 Hamnef Ave.
Norco, CA 92860 (951) 272-3110

www.browningdodge.com  Toll Free 1-888-50-DODGE
sphotopuIos@browningautogroup.qom_f Fax (951) 734-7632

Jeep adad ol 4

Ontario Auto Center
FIVE STAR
b
Sewving the Inland Empire For Over 30 Years

JOE CUBEROS

Commercial Fleet Director

1202 Auto Center Drive » Ontario, California 91761

(541) 226-1065+ Fax (909) 300-0298

Direct (909) 212-7326 » joecuberos@hotmail.com

Moss Bros,

Tyler Bloomingdale
=t monaoy Jdecp @ ; Intemnet Manager
8151 Auto Dr. Phone (951) 688-6200
Riverside, CA 92504 Fax (951) 687-0584
-MossSavings.com

tbloomingdale @MossSavings.com

YAt Moss...You're the Bossi™

- Tom Bell’s

o s

’ e 4 Jeep_
BENJAMIN AYALA

Sales Specialist

500 W, Redlands Bivd, Redlands, CA 92373
(909) 793-2141 = (323) 631-2872 « Fax (909) 793-3766
" benjamin@RediandsCJDR.com
www.RedlandsCJDR.com

BIeS D/
[0/24/14
MV /e




MEMORANDUM

DATE: November 13, 2020
TO: Jeffrey D. Sims, General Manager
FROM: Brian Jennings, Manager Budgeting and Accounting

SUBJECT: Utility Department Vehicle Replacement Bid Results and Recommendation

Utility Vehicle purchase request is for One (1) new model year 2021 Jeep Wrangler Sport Four-
Wheel Drive with Automatic Transmission. This was approved in the 2020/2021 Annual Water
Fund Budget - Fleet Replacement; line item #45.

The new vehicle will be replacing the following:

- 2013 Jeep Wrangler with approx. 44K miles
VIN# 1C4ATWAG4DL687441

We requested bids from 4 different dealers and we received 2 bids. Additionally, we requested an
additive bid to include a 7-year/100,000 mile extended warranty on the Jeep Wrangler which has
been itemized in the summary below.

On Tuesday, November 10, 2020, staff opened sealed bids for One (1) New Jeep Wrangler Sport
and the bids are summarized below.

Jeep Wrangler Sport Four Wheel Drive

Award - Jeep Wrangler Trade-In

New Jeep
Rank : Dealer - Wrangler Warranty 2013 Jeep Total Bid
Tom Bell
1 Redlands $ 39613.00 $1,995 $(22,200) $19,608.00
Moss Bros
2 Riverside $ 39,39443  $1,900 $(17,000) $24,294 .43
Browning
Dodge/Chrysler
3 Riverside No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid
- Jeep/Dodge/Chrysler '
4 Ontario ' No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid

Continued on next page




*The low bidder for the Jeep Wrangler is Tom Bell’s Chrysler/Dodge/Jeep in Redlands and
meets specifications.

It is my recommendation that we issue a Purchase Order to Tom Bell’s Chrysler/Dodge/Jeep
in the amount of $19.608.00 for One (1) Four-Wheel Drive, Jeep Wrangler Sport, 3.6 Liter
Engine with Automatic Transmission.

Recommend also that Tom Bell’s Chrysler/Dodge/Jeep_take the following vehicle in trade for
- 2013 Jeep Wrangler with 2pprox.. 44K miles

VIN# 1C4ATWAG4DL687441
for the amount of $22,000.00.

Attachment: Dealership Bid Request Business Cards

*Delivery date of 12/30/20 not guaranteed. See attached email.

As the low bid is $4,686.00 less than next comparable, I still recommend winning bid go to Tom
Bell’s Chrysler/Dodge/Jeep in Redlands.



Brian Jennings )

From: Charlie Uruchurtu <charlie@redlandscjdr.com>

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2020 12:46 PM

To: Brian Jennings

Subject: _ RE: Rubidoux Community Services District - Bid for Jeep Wrangler Sport

This is a direct order from factory. | would love to say 12/30 could be est. date but that being said due to covid we have
noticed way slower delivery times. | can NOT Guarantee a delivery by end of the year. This would be a 2021 Jeep
wrangler.

Thanks,

Charlie Uruchurtu
Redlands CIDR
Sales Manager
(909)793-2141

From: Brian Jennings <bjennings@rcsd.org>

Sent: Friday, November 13, 2020 4:06 PM

To: Charlie Uruchurtu <charlie@redlandscjdr.com>

Subject: Rubidoux Community Services District - Bid for Jeep Wrangler Sport

Hi Charlie,

| wanted to let you know that your bid is the apparent low bidder.

Prior to formal award, | need to have the bid approved by our Board of Directors.
As noted in the bid documents, our Board meeting is next Thursday, November 19.

Questions:

Is your bid for model year 2020 or 20217

Will the subject vehicle be “off the lot” or need to be ordered from factory? ,
How confident are you that you can meet the delivery date on or before 12/30/20?

If you could please let me knc_aw at your earliest convenience, it would be greatly appreciated.
Thank you,
Brian Jennings

Brian Jennings, MBA . - -
Manager Budgeting & Accounting

Rubidoux Community Services District
3590 Rubidoux Blvd.

Jurupa Valley, CA 92509

(951) 684-7580 Ext. 1257




s

- . e P e

Board of Directors
Armando Muniz et aal o N .
Bernard Murphy A £ e
J. Skerbelis . | Lo in —— 1
F. Forest Trowbridge /’,R:'“\-:\\ CER Ry L AR i
Hank Trueba, Jr. »\ J} W i i
',:::‘-\ "\ \..-' Eﬁ, !: 13y

Secretary-Manager [{ “\\" e
Jeffrey D.Sims 7 \w

\

Nt -
Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services ~ Weed Abatement

October 28, 2020

SUBJECT: Request For Qubtafion_a- One (1) New Model Year 2020 or 2021, Four-Wheel Drive,
Gasoline Engine, Two Door, Jeep Wrangler Sport. )

Dear Sir or Madame:
The Rubidoux Community Services District (District) is requesting a proposal for the purchase of

one (1) new Four-Wheel Drive, Gasoline Engine, Two Door, Jeep Wrangler Sport 4X4. The District,
a public agency located in the County of Riverside, California, is eligible for all Standard

.Governmental Service Fleet Pricing and Warranties.

NOTE: ITIS THE INTENT OF THE DISTRICT TO TAKE DELIVERY “OFF THE LOT” RATHER
THAN ORDER THE VEHICLE. ' :

Otherwise bidder needs to provide their best estimate of delivery date for their respective hid
submittal. o g o ' -

Dealers should submit Bids to Rubidoux Community Services District, based on the attached
specifications, no later than 4:00 PM-on Tuesday, November 10, 2020 o

Should you have any questioﬁs',' please do not heéitate to contact me directly at the District 5fﬁce‘

Sincerely, / .

Attachments:

- Minimum Specification Sheet

Quote Sheet

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA92509 P.0, Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951—359—4061
www.rcsd.org : : : '



RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES.DISTRICT
New 2020 or 2021 Wrangler Sport 4X4 Spoxt, Gasoline Engine, Four-Wheel Drive,
~ Two Door Utility Vehicle

NOTICE TO AUTO MANUFACTURERS: )

Bids will be received at Rubidoux Community Services District for one (1) New
2020/2021 Wrangler Sport 4X4, Four-Wheel Drive, Two Door Utility Vehicle meeting
all State and Federal highway regulations in addition to the following: '

ITIS THE INTENT OF THE DISTRICT TO TAKE A VEHICLE “OFF THE LOT", THEREFORE CONFIGURATIONS OTHER THAN
SPECIFIED BELOW WILL BE CONSIDERED. THE FOLLOWING IS5 CONSIDERED MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS,

Meets
Specs. Comments/Exceptions
2020 or 2021 Model Year e
Two Door k%
“Four Wheel Drive ~ . ‘ 1£5
3.6 L Gasoline Engine - JES .
Automatic Transmission o 1G-S
Air Conditioning, ' (]
Power Steering/Power Brakes (ABS) \N/E
Rear Axle Ratio - Base Factory Yes |
Dual Outside Mirrors VES
Cloth Seats 1ES
Wheels/Tires: P225/75 R17 (ar Better) e
Matching Full Size Spare Tire V7.
Tinted Windows Saey
Exterior Color: 1) White, 2) Silver (others will be {/, ;
_considered) g7
Interior Color: Black or Tan NS
- Black Hard Top ] :
AM/FM Radio ‘ VeS ' ,
Estimated Delivery Date (Enter in Comments) —. /12/2¢6 -

NOTE: Vendor must indicate either "Yes" or "No" in the column lahe!éd "Meets Spees".

The intended target vehicle is the 2020 or 2021 Jeep . Wrangler Sport 4X4. The winning bidder should be able to deliver
the vehicle within4-6 weeks of the award date November 10, 2020, = :

Rubidoux Community Services District is a public agency located in the County of Riverside, Celifornia, and is eiigibia

for all'Standard Governmental Service Fleet Pricing and warranfies.

Additional equipment and/or upgraded modification should be listed as a separale item to allow an accurate-and effective

&evaluation of submitied bids. All modifications to the minimum spécifications, as stated above, shall be clearly identified. . - -

"""All warranties and guarantees shall also be included in the submitted proposal.

The vehicle quoted price s-hall include all applicable state and Jocal taxes, licenses, dealer :transpoﬂaﬁon and preparation
fees. Vehicles shall be "Highway Ready" with registration ‘plates being filed "CA Exempt” by the desler with the he
Department of Motor Vehicles. - . WhE Y T

- Written proposals should be submitted to: Rﬁl‘a-idoux Community Services District, 3590 Rubidoux Boulevard, Rubidoux,
- California 92509, Emailed to bjennings@resd’org, Faxed to RCSD-ATTN: Brian J énnings at (951) 369-4061. -

Proposals should-arrive at the District office no latér thin 4:00 pm. Tuesday, November 10. 2020. It is-anticipated
that the District shall award the confract st the regularly scheduled mesting of the Board of Directors, November 19, 2020.
The District will issue to the awarded dealer a Purchase Order for the vehicle thie day following Board approval.
Upon vehicle delivery and acceptance by the District, payment shall be made in full to the selected dealer within thirty
(30) calendar days. C ' o : : o

The District reserves the right to reject any and all bids received,



RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

QUOTATION REQUEST
- The Rubidoux Community Services District is Tequesting quotations to furnish and deliver equipment as
described per attached District standaid vehicle specification. NOTE: The total price quoted shall include all

applicable taxes and delivery cost. "CA EXEMPT" License is required.

_ Ttems Individual Tax Total Unit
Unit Price - & Delivery Price

BID ITEM 1: 2020 or 2021 Jeep Wrangler géls"s‘/ | 29 5“8 P zq é [ j

Sport 4X4 Two Door Utility Vehicle

BIDITEM 2: Extended Warranty,

MaxCare-lO0,0UOMiIes/?Yearl ¢ /‘?Cff | NH}r . f/qu"‘

(Beyond Factory Warranty)

BID ITEM 3: Trade-In .

2013 Jeep Wrangler: Approx. 44K mi 2 8o 8 ’

Vin # 1C4AJWAGADL687441 Z E - N { fA % Z'L,OO O)_
Total Tax and Delivery - : _$ _,E'-‘/ 4,@’ c 9

The egjuipment quoted shall be furnished, in compliance with the State of California Air Resource Board standards
for emissions and as comparable to the attached specification sheets for delivery on or before December 30, 2020.
The District reserves the right to reject any and all proposals, to waive any irregularity and to award the contract

_ based on the best bid to the District.

Propusé]s for j:l;le_'véhicle herein indicated will be received by the DistriCt. atits i'teadguarters no laterthan
4:00 PM, Tuesday November 10, 2020. - ' '

.l?xopbsals shall be made on District form and shall include a copy of the District S_tanﬁérdVeh'ggle Specification.

Delivery of the equipment will be at the following location:
: Location: -+ Rubidoux Community Services District
-+ . Address: 3590 Ribidoux Blvd, Rubidoux, CA 92509

Bids may be delivered, mailed or Faxed to the following address:
: Rubidoux Community Services District
* Atirt: Brian Jennings o

Email: bjennings@resd.org

‘Delivered to: 3590 Rubidoux Blvd.
'  Rubidous, CA 92509

Faxedto: - RCSD Atm: Brian Jennings
(951) 3694061



Mailed to: P.O. Box 3098
Rubidoux, CA 92519

REOLARNS CTDR
Signed / dw'hé . Company goo u/ﬂl;: OW.S Bwp

Tite __ SALES MAvAGEC Address ___{CEQLANDS A
Date ”!-!"‘!1" ¢ i City " |




Q_&& RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
w 2020 oz

s e

i
}

Two Door Utility Vehicle ji
L‘ WOV 10 262

OTICE TO AUTO MANUFACTURERS:
Bids will be received at Rubidoux Community Services District for one ]E.)\.N ew

B Lol

2021 Wrangler Sport 4X4 Sport, Gasoline Engine Four-Wheel: Dnve T

B

2020/2021 Wrangler Sport 4X4, Four-Wheel Drive, Two Door Utility Vehicle meeting
all State and Federal highway regulations in addition to the following:

IT IS THE INTENT OF THE DISTRICT TO TAKE A VEHICLE “OFF THE LOT", THEREFORE CONFIGURATIONS OTHER THAN
SPECIFIED BELOW WILL BE CONSIDERED. THE FOLLOWING IS CONSIDERED MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS.

Meets

Specs. Comments/Exceptions
2020 or 2021 Model Year Mec '
Two Door o
Four Wheel Drive Yot
3.6 L Gasoline Engine Vec
Automatic Transmission ' Yo
Air Conditioning Yo
Power Steering/Power Brakes (ABRS) Voe
Rear Axle Ratio - Base Factory V&
Dual Outside Mirrors Vg
Cloth Seats Y ose
Wheels/Tires: P225/75 R17 (or Better) Vee
Matching Full Size Spare Tire Nis
Tinted Windows Yl
Exterior Color: 1) White, 2) Silver (others will be | .,
considered) e
Interior Color: Black or Tan el
Black Hard Top g
AM/FM Radio Yot
Estimated Delivery Date (Enter in Comments) | 10 Bicweds e formn

LA N \-.-J'.n‘\a:, Fan \.J.r_.-.u-.s ] -:_"H‘ P

NOTE: Venda_r must indicate either "Yes" or "No" in the column labeled "Meets Specs".

The intended target vehicle is the 70’)0 or 2021 Jeep.Wrangler Sport 4X4. The winning bidder should be able to deliver
the vehicle w1thm 4-6 weeks of the award date November 10 2020.

Rubidoux Community Services District is a public agency located in the County of Riverside, California, and is el:glb]e
for all Standard Governmental Service Fleet Pricing and wananﬁes

Additional equipment and/or upgraded modification should be listed as a separéte item to allow an accurate-and effective
evaluation of submitted bids. All modifications to the minimum specifications, as stated above, shall be clearly identified.
All warranties and guarantees shall also be included in the submitted proposal.

The vehicle quoted price shall include all applicable state and Jocal taxes, licenses, dealer transportation and preparation
fees. Vehicles shall be "Highway Ready" with reglstratlon plates being filed "CA Exempt" by the dealer with the he
Department of Motor Vehicles.

-

Written proposals should be submitted to: Rubidoux Community Services District, 3590 Rubidoux Boulevard, Rubidoux,

- California 92509. Emailed to bjennings@rcsd.org. Faxed to RCSD ATTN: Brian Jennings at (95 1) 369-4061.

that the District shall award the contract at the regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Directors, November 19, 2020.
The District will issue to the awarded dealer a Purchase Order for the vehicle the day following Board approval.
Upon vehicle delivery and acceptance by the District, payment shall be made in full to the selected dealer within thirty
(30) calendar days.

The District reserves the right to reject any and all bids received.

-Progosals should-arrive at the District office no later than 4:00 pm. Tuesday, November 10. 2020, It is anuclpated i



RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

QUOTATION REQUEST

- The Rubidoux Community Services District is requesting quotations to furnish and deliver equipment as
described per attached District standard vehicle specification. NOTE: The total price quoted shall indude all
applicable taxes and delivery cost. "CA EXEMPT" License is required.

Items Individual Tax Total Unit
Unit Price & Delivery Price

BID ITEM 1: 2020 or 2021 Jeep Wrangler :
Sport 4X4 Two Door Utility Vehicle £ 3 5, L57 ’4’,‘5 52,92 3 3?, 394 .43

BID ITEM 2: Extended Warranty,
Max Care - 100,000 Miles/7 Year

(Beyond Factory Warranty) 2 ;!,’ 700 ' 5 i;. Z00

BID ITEM 3: Trade-In
2013 Jeep Wrangler: Approx. 44K mi
Vin # ICCATWAGDDLes7a41 217 000, $.5 1%, 00o.°° )

Total Tax and Delivery _$.2 f'«i/ 2194 42X

The equipment quoted shall be furnished in compliance with the State of California Air Resource Board standards
for emissions and as comparable to the attached specification sheets for delivery on or before December 30, 2020.
The District reserves the right to reject any and all proposals, to waive any irregularity and to award the contract
based on the best bid to the District.

Proposals for the vehicle herein indicated will be received by the Dlstnct at its headquarters NO 1&1:21‘ than
4:00 PM, Tuesday November 10, 2020. .

. .Proposals shall be made on District form and sha]l mclude a copy of the District Standard Vehicle Specification.

Delivery of the equipment will be at the following location:
Location: Rubidoux Community Services District
Address: 3590 Rubidoux Blvd, Rubidoux, CA 92509

Bids may be delivered, mailed or Faxed to the following address:
Rubidoux Community Services District
Atin: Brian Jennings
Email: bjennings@rcsd.org

Delivered to: 3590 Rubidoux Blvd.
- Rubidoux, CA 92509

Faxed to: RCSD Attn: Brian Jennings
(951) 369-4061



"Mailedto:  P.O. Box 3098

Rubidou_x, CA 92519
y—-.--’-(:‘:z:;f"\/;
Signed T;‘ zr Bltnnd y’lgr:‘.\.*-./\.- Company _Mase¢ Tume Bivevad,
Title Elast 1, mnut. Address 3151 Aot Do

Date jl / G/ l—él(“f CltY Q:u.u/-:':.é-u



2021 MODEL YEAR

J@@@a WRANGLER WILLYS SPORT 4X4

THIB VEHICLE|S MANUFACTURED TO MEET SPECIFIC UNITED STATES REQUIREMENTS, THIS
VEHICLE 1S HOT BANUFAGTURED FOR SALE OR REGISTRATION QUTSIDE OF THE UNITED STATES,

MANUFACTURER'S SUGGESTED RETAIL PRICE OF

For more Informalion visit: www.jeep.com
e Or call 1-877-IAM-JEEP u

Rear Foldlng Seal
THIS MODEL INGLUDING DEALER PREPARATION Front F’Wn&m Fuel Economy Thoso astimates rofloct new EPA mothods beginning with 2017 models. You S p en d
iane Molded-in-Color Fender Flares
Base Price: $28,315 Tels A e Small SUV 4WD renge fram 18 10 120 MFGe.
VIRANGLI Blow Molded Black Rear Bumper MPG The bost vehiclo rales 141 MPGe. 2 2
Exlc lurc !or. B gﬁ Vniala CIear-Coa1 Exlerior Palnt Conler High-Mauntod Stap Lamp ¥
In!eviorc Fixed Long-Mas! Antenna 20 24 in fuel
gng!ne' ?ol wwe O OPTIONAL EQUIPMENT (May Reglaco Standand Equipment) G cdty  highway in fuel costs
ransmigsion eed Ay ‘LUGBSERE Transmisslon Customer Prefarrad Package 20K $1,700 nnml.ﬂnud clty/hwy aovers years
smNDARn EQUIPMENT (UNLESS REPLACED BY OPTIONAL EQUIPMENT) 17-Inch % 7.5-Inch Moab Biack Auminum Wheels compared to the
FUNCTIONAUSAFETY FEATURES Rock-Prolection S Ralls 4.8 .. ) average new vehicle,
ParkView® Rear Back-Up Camera Deap-Tin! Sunscreen Windows B_ »'0ge lons par 100 mites
Command-Trac® Part-Time AWD System AnU-Spin Differential Rear Axle
345 Overall Top Gaar Ralio Heavy-Duly 4-Wheel Dise Anll-Lock Brakas t Fuel Economy & Greenhouse Gas Rating (ulpips oniyt Smog Rating triiolpo onty)
Frl Tank SKid-Plala Stgid Aleabar sy tiogore Annual fuel COS
Transfer Case Skid-Plato Shield Meld-In-Color Bumper with Gloss Bleck
Transmisslon Skid-Plate 8-Speed Automalic 850RE Transmlsston 51,600
§-Way Manual Drver Seat Hill Pascant Contral 1 95 O
4-Way Manusl Adjuslable Froal Passargerseat 3.6LV8 24V VT aTorqua Engine 51,500 re R Bost
Sl fgion -Sep s e Bty . it gt o Dbty e s owbe i s
Hill-Start Assist Black 3-Pieca Hard Tep $1,095 Actualvesults will vory for many reasons, i 'udmr[ drlving conditions and how you del and mumhrn your
Fush-Bullon Stad Freedom Panal Elarage Bag DG 15000 s mareas b8 Ate palan s e el CuStE yedie R
%Enlqmmrp:&mﬁ?[ﬂmem s::;mm F@:::}%us‘w i:mh igni oren :llulnlrgmrl‘::‘nﬂ:n of chm‘;‘l!; Eaas\go and Erﬁ'o:; P n B cqu[va cm acs
Advanend alstogoFont A Bags HoSef Top ueleconomy.gov B P¥
swmr;‘ﬁ%?fég?é?.r"“é? Sida Alr Bags S‘liusmmh &-Vonth Radlo Sub Call 800-543-2112 285 Caleulato personalized csh‘mntcs-Ynd compare vohicles @ ’fp_-?
Ueannect® 3 wilh S-Inch Display 1 2
DStk ol &t Dty |:“::a‘ u.;can;:w;aw s of $1,745 == | SAFETY RATINGS
w ackage [ ngs of
Igf,';' ’:u v ﬁ? gomm ﬁ g‘m —— g g ' ; _ N PARTS CONTENT INFORMATION
| Auxdliary Pawer Overall Vehicle Score Not Rated FOR VEHICLES IN THIS CARLINE:
: T 3
Slostng Whogk Mot i Conll H TOTAL PRICE: *  $37,495 —H B b bl o o U.S/CANADIAN PARTS CONTENT: 60%
2-Vay Monual Lumbar Adjustablo Driver Seal : oo ot T o U A MAJOR SOURCES OF FOREIGN PARTS
Diiverand Passanger Asslst Handles m%%&g:ﬁ?:ﬁjmm Letod W CONTENT:
Manual Door Locks ! rany. .
EXTERIOR FEATURES 3-year or 36,000-mf'a Basic Limilad Wamranty. Frontal Driver o de ek MEXICO 20%
Black Sundder® Sof-Top (NA wiSky 1-Touch P Top) O N e ity Crash Passenger *hkkKk NOTE: PARTS CONTENT DOES NOT INGLUDE FINAL
17-Inch x 7.5-Inch Black Steel Stylod Wheels yeu Based on tha rick of injury In 0 frantal I ASSEMBLY, DISTRIBUTION, OR OTHER
245/T5R17 All-Season Tires Shoutd ORLY bn\mpamdbdhmeﬂdns of stmlar sizg and woight, NON-PARTS COSTS.
Hig Spare hee Svean /60000 sid Front seat FENAL ASSEMALY POIN
=] ront seal Not Rated POINT:
Eu m;a:m I;:ap;mam POWERTRAIN WARRANTY Crash Rear seat Not Rated TOLEDO, OHID, U.S.A.
Hendlamps with Tum-OH Tine Detay Based on ha riskolinjury In @ sidolmpact COUNTRY OF QRIGIN:
E’&“ﬁi:?é’i‘#‘:’a Lam Roll ENGINE: MEXICO
« s ollover * X%k TRANSMISSION: UNITED STATES
Fron! Dome Lamp with OniOff Switch
Fil Doos it Rk idovs _ DOSK! i PNk R M ER i .
rai-Raled” Gadgo Star ratings rango from 1 to 5 5tars (% % it 5 bolng tic hiahés
Assembly PalnlPorof Enley: TOLEDO, CHID, USA, aL SHEPN0: oLbTG: Sourco: Hat?o ighvray Trallic Salol Ao)nllnlslrullun ?HHTSA) YEHICLE
ﬂy PROTECTION
L4 1CLHJXAG§MW—505577 waone 7527 St A PROOUCTY OF FLA US LLET
‘nm safelv m!lnasnbcm At bnan on Fedaral Gcwummnnuml.u of parlicular vohiclas MOPRR, WoBsIz
TIE9LABEL 1D ADOEDTO T VEHICLE TD OUPLY YT EOCANL LW, THE LASEL ond opllona. Tho parfamanes of this vohiclo may differ, ehicla? yeut .o Bulit it Wo Back

I

i

IR

N

OEUVERT TO THE ULTRIATE

*STATE ANOYOR LOCAL YAXES IF ANY, LICERSE ANO TITLE FECE AND DEALER SUPPLEQ AND
INSTALLED DPTIONS AHO ACCES SOMES ARE HOT INCLUDLD Fi THIS PRICE. IS COLRIT, IF AYY,
1S BASEQ ON PRICE OF OPTIONE IF PURCHASED SEPARATELY.

e




LA A A A A A A A A A A A B A A A B A A A R A & B A B &2 R 2 B K B B B B BN B 2 B N B N
‘

Rubidoux Community Services District

Water Fund Budget

June 20, 2019

Projected Proposed Proposed
Year End ~ Budget Budget. Budget
2018/2019 201812019 2019/2020 2020/2021
Administrative Expense
37 Salaries Expense 1,270,500 1,300,000 1,317,100 1,369,100
38 Payroll Tax Expense 102,100 96,500 93,100 97,600
39 Health & Retirement Expense 564,100 650,000 548,300 574,600
40 Workers Comp Insurance | 52,400 43,500 49,500 51,000
41 General Admin Expense 600,000 ~ 600,000 600,000 600,000
" Total Administrative Expense $2,589,100 $2,690,000 $2,608,000 $2,692,300
Other Expense
42 SERIES 1998-Misc. Expense 1,500 - 1,500 1,500
43 MN PiInt 17-18 Interest Exp 120,600 ~.-117,500 114,300 107,900
44 Transfer to Unrestricted Reserves 297,248 388,565 159,800 460,700
Total Other Expense $419,348 $506,065 $275,600 570,100
Total Expense 54,626,345 $4,815,965 $4,547,200 $5,065,300
Asset Acquisitions
45 Fleet Replacement 86,000 128,000 65,000 JGS,OOOI
46 Pickup Truck New - - 30,000 -
47 Field Ofc Imprvmt New - - 50,000 -
48 AMR Equipment (Radio Read) - 50,000 - -
49 Crane Truck (35% Swr / 65% Wir) 55,575 58,500 - z
50 Vactor Replacement (35% Swr / 65% Witr) 48,219 48,100 - -
51 Well 2 GAC Vessels New - - 155,000 -
" Total Asset Acquisitions $189,794 - $284,600 $300,000 $65,000
Long-Term Debt
52 Debt Service - MN Plant 17-18 Principal 243,600 248,700 249,900 256,300
Total Long-Term Debt $243,600 $246,700 $249,900 $256,300.
TOTAL WATER EXPENSES $5,059,739 $5,347,265 $5,097,100 $5,386,600
Page 7 of 17
6/18/2018



13. CONSIDER RESOLUTION NO. 2020-872 — A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT THAT ALL
PERSONS PHYSICALLY ATTENDING MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
WEAR A FACE COVERING:

DM 2020-84



Rubidoux Community Services District
Board of Directors

Armando Muniz
Bernard Murphy
John Skerbelis

Hank Trueba Jr.

F. Forest Trowbridge

General Manager
Jeffrey D. Sims

Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement
DIRECTORS MEMORANDUM 2020-84 November 19, 2020
To: Rubidoux Community Services District

Board of Directors
Subject: Consider Resolution No. 2020-872 — A Resolution Of The Board Of Directors Of The

Rubidoux Community Services District That All Persons Physically Attending Meetings Of
The Board Of Directors Wear A Face Covering.

BACKROUND:

On March 19, 2020, the Governor of the state of California issued Executive Order N-33-20 in response to the
COVID-19 virus. This Order initiated stay at home guidance with goal of “flattening the curve” of the spread
of the virus. Since then, additional guidance has been issued (attached) mandating “people in the state of
California must wear face coverings, including “in any room or enclosed area where other people (except for
members of the person’s own household or residence) are present when unable to physically distance.”

District leadership has provided guidance based on state and local Orders to its staff and has implemented
many measures to protect staff and minimize spread of the virus in the workplace. Implemented measures
include but are not limited to addition of plexiglass between workstations, requirement of wearing a mask
when in common areas, frequent hand washing, and frequent sanitization/disinfection of common areas. All
these efforts have been made with two specific goals — 1) safeguard of the health and well-being of staff, and
2) ability to maintain the workforce for continuity of business for the benefit of District customers.

At the November 5, 2020 Rubidoux Community Services District (“District”) Board Meeting the General
Manager was directed to prepare a policy for the Board to consider regarding a requirement for all persons
physically attending the District Board Meetings to wear a face covering. Attached Resolution No. 2020-872
was prepared by District Counsel in response. This resolution if adopted would require all persons physically
attending a meeting of the Board of Directors wear a face covering.

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.0. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement

RECOMMENDATION:

The Board of Directors consider Resolution No. 2020-872 — A Resolution Of The Board Of Directors Of The
Rubidoux Community Services District That All Persons Physically Attending Meetings Of The Board Of
Directors Wear A Face Covering.

Respectfully,

¥HE

JEFFREY D. SIMS, P. E.
General Manager

Attach:

Resolution No. 2020-872

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.0. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



RESOLUTION NO. 2020-872

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT THAT ALL
PERSONS PHYSICALLY ATTENDING MEETINGS OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS WEAR A FACE COVERING

Whereas, the confirmed cases of Novel Coronavirus (COVID-19) internationally,
including California and multiple areas of the United States, prompted the federal
government to declare that a public health emergency exists nationwide: and

Whereas, the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention announced that
community spread of COVID-19 will occur and has occurred in the United States; and

Whereas, the number of reported cases and deaths associated with COVID-19
has prompted the Governor of the State of California, and many others, to proclaim a
local emergency; and

Whereas, COVID-19 is an infectious and communicable disease which can create
a condition of extreme peril to the health and safety of persons; and

Whereas, in June of 2020 (updated July 2020) the District adopted a
comprehensive COVID-19 prevention plan (“Prevention Plan”) to limit the exposure of
COVID-19. The Prevention Plan provides that all team members affiliated with RCSD
have a responsibility to help control a possible spread amongst co-workers and members
of the public; and

Whereas, the Prevention Plan provides that “[flace coverings must be worn by
everyone in all common areas and hallways when outside of [their] personal workspace;”
and

Whereas, to further protect the public, staff, and board members, the Board of
Directors desires to order that all persons physically attending a meeting of the Board of
Directors must wear a face covering during said meeting where required by the most
recently adopted/revised California Department of Public Health’s face covering
guidelines.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Rubidoux Community Services
District does hereby RESOLVE as follows:

Section 1. All persons physically attending a meeting of the Board of Directors
must wear a face covering where required by the most recently adopted/revised California
Department of Public Health's Face Covering Guidelines (most recent Guidelines, revised
June 29, 2020, attached hereto for reference).



Passed, approved, resolved, and adopted at a regular Board Meeting meeting this
19th day of November 2020 by the following vote:

President Muniz:
Director Murphy:
Director Trowbridge:
Director Trueba:
Director Skerbelis:

ATTEST:

Clerk of the District President
Armando Muniz

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

HARPER & BURNS LLP

District Counsel
By: Colin Burns



‘ State of California—Health and Human Services Agency
&8 California Department of Public Health
9 CDPH

SONIA Y. ANGELL, MD, MPH
State Public Health Officer & Director

GAVIN NEWSOM
Govemor

Released June 18, 2020

» Revised on June 29, 2020 to clarify that children under two years old are exempt from
wearing face coverings due to risk of suffocation

GUIDANCE FOR THE USE OF FACE COVERINGS

Because of our collective actions, California has limited the spread of COVID-19
and associated hospitalizations and deaths in our state. Still, the risk for COVID-19
remains and the increasing number of Californians who are leaving their homes
for work and other needs, increases the risk for COVID-19 exposure and infection.

Over the last four months, we have learned a lot about COVID-19 transmission,
most notably that people who are infected but are asymptomatic or pre-
symptomatic play an important part in community spread. The use of face
coverings by everyone can limit the release of infected droplets when talking,
coughing, and/or sneezing, as well as reinforce physical distancing.

This document updates existing CDPH guidance for the use of cloth face
coverings by the general public when outside the home. It mandates that face
coverings be worn state-wide in the circumstances and with the exceptions
outlined below. It does not substitute for existing guidance about social
distancing and handwashing.

Guidance

People in California must wear face coverings when they are in the high-risk
situations listed below:

e Inside of, orin line to enter, any indoor public space;!

e Obtaining services from the healthcare sector in settings including, but not
limited to, a hospital, pharmacy, medical clinic, laboratory, physician or
dental office, veterinary clinic, or blood bank;2

* Waiting for or riding on public transportation or paratransit or while in a
taxi, private car service, or ride-sharing vehicle;
e Engaged in work, whether at the workplace or performing work off-site, when:
* Interacting in-person with any member of the public;

*  Working in any space visited by members of the public, regardless
of whether anyone from the public is present at the time;

! Unless exempted by state guidelines for specific public settings
2 Unless directed otherwise by an employee or healthcare provider

EALTH
o ¥ Oy,

0,

nd A
o ey,
5
iy o o

. California Department of Public Health
P.O. Box 997377, MS0500 e Sacramento, CA 95899-7377
Department Website (www.cdph.ca.gov)

€
&

4 o 3
Sty Accao W™




e Working in any space where food is prepared or packaged for sale
or distribution to others;

e  Working in or walking through common areas, such as hallways,
stairways, elevators, and parking facilities;

* [n any room or enclosed area where other people (except for
members of the person’s own household or residence) are present
when unable to physically distance.

Driving or operating any public fransportation or paratransit vehicle, taxi,
or private car service or ride-sharing vehicle when passengers are present.
When no passengers are present, face coverings are strongly
recommended.

While outdoors in public spaces when maintaining a physical distance of
6 feet from persons who are not members of the same household or
residence is not feasible.

The following individuals are exempt from wearing a face covering:

Persons younger than two years old. These very young children must not
wear a face covering because of the risk of suffocation.

Persons with a medical condition, mental health condition, or disability that
prevents wearing a face covering. This includes persons with a medical
condition for whom wearing a face covering could obstruct breathing or
who are unconscious, incapacitated, or otherwise unable to remove a
face covering without assistance.

Persons who are hearing impaired, or communicating with a person who is
hearing impaired, where the ability to see the mouth is essential for
communication.

Persons for whom wearing a face covering would create a risk to the
person related to their work, as determined by local, state, or federal
regulators or workplace safety guidelines.

Persons who are obtaining a service involving the nose or face for which
temporary removal of the face covering is necessary to perform the service.

Persons who are seated at a restaurant or other establishment that offers
food or beverage service, while they are eating or drinking, provided that
they are able fo maintain a distance of at least six feet away from persons
who are not members of the same household or residence.

Persons who are engaged in outdoor work or recreation such as swimming,
walking, hiking, bicycling, or running, when alone or with household
members, and when they are able to maintain a distance of at least six
feet from others.



e Persons who are incarcerated. Prisons and jails, as part of their mitigation
plans, will have specific guidance on the wearing of face coverings or
masks for both inmates and staff.

Note: Persons exempted from wearing a face covering due to a medical
condition who are employed in a job involving regular contact with others
should wear a non-restrictive alternative, such as a face shield with a drape on
the bottom edge, as long as their condition permits it.

Background

What is a cloth face covering?

A cloth face covering is a material that covers the nose and mouth. It can be
secured to the head with ties or straps or simply wrapped around the lower
face. It can be made of a variety of materials, such as cotton, silk, or linen. A
cloth face covering may be factory-made or sewn by hand or can be
improvised from household items such as scarfs, T-shirts, sweatshirts, or towels.

How well do cloth face coverings work to prevent spread of COVID-192

There is scientific evidence to suggest that use of cloth face coverings by the
public during a pandemic could help reduce disease fransmission. Their primary
role is to reduce the release of infectious particles into the air when someone
speaks, coughs, or sneezes, including someone who has COVID-19 but

feels well. Cloth face coverings are not a substitute for physical distancing,
washing hands, and staying home when ill, but they may be helpful when
combined with these primary interventions.

When should | wear a cloth face covering?

You should wear face coverings when in public places, particularly when those
locations are indoors or in other areas where physical distancing is not possible

How should | care for a cloth face covering?

It's a good idea to wash your cloth face covering frequently, ideally after each
use, or at least daily. Have a bag or bin to keep cloth face coverings in until they
can be laundered with detergent and hot water and dried on a hot cycle. If
you must re-wear your cloth face covering before washing, wash your hands
immediately after putting it back on and avoid touching your face. Discard
cloth face coverings that:

» No longer cover the nose and mouth

* Have stretched out or damaged ties or straps
e Cannot stay on the face

« Have holes or tears in the fabric

H##



14. CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION — CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY
NEGOTIATORS:
DM 2020-85

PROPERTY: 3715 AVALON STREET, JURUPA VALLEY, CA (APN
179-111-004)

AGENCY NEGOTIATOR: JEFF SIMS

NEGOTIATING PARTIES: COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE

UNDER NEGOTIATION: PRICE .



15. DIRECTORS COMMENTS — NON-ACTION






